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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSD THE OFFICIALS OF THE
COMPANY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

According to article 9, sections (3)(c) and (7)tloé Conditions for Transparency (Movable Securif@s
Trading in Controlled Market) Law of 2007 (“Law'ijye the members of the Board of Directors and Anikou
Papachristophorou, BA (Hons) FCCA, Group Finan€ahtroller responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements, of the Group and the Compargicom Public Ltd, for the year ended 31 December
2013, we confirm that to the best of our knowledge:

(a) the annual consolidated financial statemerasale presented in pages 10 to 102:

(i) were prepared in accordance with the InternatiBimencial Reporting Standards, as adopted by the
European Union, and in accordance with the promssiaf Article 9, section (4) of the Law, and

(ii) give atrue and fair view of the assets and liiedj of the financial position and of the profitasses
of Logicom Public Ltd and the businesses thatackitded in the Consolidated Financial Statements
as a whole, and

(b) the directors’ report gives a fair review oé tthevelopments and the performance of the busasesell as
the financial position of Logicom Public Ltd anatthusinesses that are included in the Consolidétehcial
Statements as a whole, together with a descritiohe main risks and uncertainties which are faced

Members of the Board of Directors

AdamosK. Adamides, Chairman

Varnavas Irinarchos, Vice Chairman and Managing@@aor

Sparsis Modestou, Director

Takis Klerides, Director

Nicos Michaelas, Director

George Papaioannou, Director

Anthoulis Papachristoforou

Responsible for the preparation of financial staterants

Anthoulis Papachristoforou , Group Financial Colfgro

Nicosia, April 7, 2014



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Logicom Public Limitechét “Company”) presents to the members its report
together with the audited consolidated financiateshents of the Company and its subsidiaries @retp”)
and the separate financial statements of the Coynfpathe year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group continued in 2013 the distribution ofthigchnology products, the supply of computersyises
and complete information technology, telecommumdcaand software solutions.

REVIEW OF RESULTS

The turnover increased by 6.8% in relation to 20IBe turnover of the Distribution Sector showsramease
of 9.5%. The turnover of the Software and Integt&@elutions Division has decreased by 19,5%, mainky
to the state of recession in which the Cyprus arekG markets have entered into.

The percentage of gross profit margin has decrefasatd8,3% in 2012 to 7,3%, mainly due to the dase
of the turnover of Services Division where the grpsofit margin is higher and the increase of thradver of
the Distribution Division where the gross profit mgia is lower.

Other Income mainly relates to contributions fronp@iers for promotion of their products and income
through business relationships with third parties.

The decrease in Administration Expenses by €29R1P.and in percentage terms 8,4% is mainly dubdo
policy of reducing the Group’s operating costs wéference to personnel costs, credit insurancaemtd

The profit from operating activities amounted to&85.558, comparatively increased by 2.8% compaitd
2012.

The financing cost, including interest receivabiel gayable, and related bank charges resulting frem
banking facilities used for the expansion of thew@x's operations amounted to €4.879.554 compared to
€4.287.863 during 2012, showing an increase of%3,;Bhe increase is mainly due to the negative impac
from the decrease in the bank deposit InterestsRalbe reduction of Bank Fixed Deposits for theesaf
management and handling of the company’s liquiitg the increase of Bank Borrowings at acceptabield

in comparison to the Company’s Equity.

The Foreign Exchange Difference, resulting fromekehange rate fluctuation between the US Dolldrthe
Euro, had a positive impact on the Group’s Resutieunting to a profit of €346.927, compared to 2@h2re

the loss amounted to €346.642. It is clarified @from 1/1/2010 the provisions of the IAS39 ilatien to
Hedge Accounting have been adopted, with the aimedice the effects of the exchange rate fluctoatio
between the US Dollar and the Euro in the Constdti&tatement of Comprehensive Income. The adoption
of the provisions of IAS 39 limited the effect omo@p Results. Loss amounting €820.242 which arosth®
conversion of the net investment in foreign sulagids was hedged in reserves with a profit of €32Dthat
arose on the conversion of long-term and short-teems.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

REVIEW OF RESULTS (continued)

The increase in taxation by €156.336 is mainly dweprovisions for corporate taxation in subsidiary
companies.

The Group’s profit before tax amounted to €5.018 .fa8 the year 2013 compared to €2.961.417 in 2012
corresponds to an increase in percentage term8,4%6The increase is mainly due to the impairménie
fair value of the Laiki Bank Capital Securities€#.000.000 which had been recognized in 2012. Tbftp
attributable to the Company’s shareholders hagased by €2.015.548 and in percentage terms 98,8%.

The earnings per share and the diluted earningsh@ee in 2013 increased by 98,9% compared to 2012,
5,47 cents.

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents comparéeé toaink overdrafts present a credit balance off8P9786
at the end of 2013 compared to €14.052.525 atrtti@E2012. The short-term loans increased to¥B85263
from €22.719.335. The long-term loans have deect#s€15.334.542 from €20.384.084.

The recession of the economy in general, the efdtee banking sector in Cyprus and the consequssincm
the global economic crisis continued to negatiadfgct the Group’s business operations.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Board of Directors decided to propose for apglrat the Annual General Meeting of the sharehslde
final dividend of €1.851.990 for 2013, which @sponds to €0,025 cent per share and in percetdags
to 45,7% of the profits for the year attributaldetie Company’s shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL
There was no change to the issued share capitlad @@ompany for the year 2013.

All shares are listed and are traded in CyprusiSExchange, they have the same and equal righthavel
no limitations in their transfer. Detailed inforrmat in relation to the Company’s share capitalrisspnted in
note 21 of the consolidated financial statements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Directors on 31 Decerib&3 and as at the date of the existing repersat
out on page 2. According to article 94 of the Comya articles of association Adamos Adamides and
Varnavas Irinarchos resign by rotation, but camebelected and they offer themselves for re-elactio
Anthoulis Papachristoforou was appointed by therBad Directors on 15 November of 2013 and therefor
the Annual General Meeting which follows the appmient will decide for his election.

There were no significant changes in the assignmmiemgsponsibilities of the Directors.

BRANCHES

The Group operates branches in Kuwait, Oman, Q&ahrain and Malta. The Group operates through
subsidiary companies in United Arab Emirates, Safidibia, Lebanon, Jordan, Greece, Italy, Turkey,
Romania, Bulgaria and Germany.

MAIN RISKS

The main risks faced by the Group and the Compaastated and analysed in note 30 of the consetlidat
financial statements.
5



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT (continued)

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION, ESTIMATIONS, GOALS AND PRO SPECTS

The Company through its subsidiary company Veremigntures Ltd and in a joint venture with a 50%rsh
completed the construction of the Desalination fplaipiskopi based on a relevant agreement wiah/Mater
Development Department dated 7 August 2009. As amced as per agreement dated 20/07/2011 Dementra
Investments Public Ltd, participates indirectlythe@ execution and operation of the desalinatiofjeptan
Episkopi with 40% share of the Company’s interasthie joint venture. The construction of the projsas
completed in June 2012 and the desalination unigines in stand-by mode since 1 July 2012 for ora.ye
The Company expects that the desalination unitstglit production during the second quarter of 2014

The Company through its subsidiary company Veremigntures Ltd and in a joint venture with a 50%rsh
signed on 26/1/2012 an agreement with the Wateebpment Department for the renovation and opearatio
of an existing desalination unit in Larnaca. Demdmmvestment Public Ltd is indirectly involved ihet
implementation and operation of the desalinatiarjqut in Larnaca at a rate corresponding to 40%rést of
Verendrya Ventures Ltd in the joint venture. Thé ismexpected to start operation in November af£0

During 2013, despite the negative effects from a¢betinued global economic crisis, the turnover #mel

operating profit have increased, with an overaltéase in the net profitability due to the reasdained in

the review of results above. The efforts for theéuation of the operational and administration coasswell

as for the increased productivity will continuetie pursued. During 2014, the Group is targetindnétig
operating profitability. Despite the continued eannic crisis, the prospects are not pessimistic.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS PARTICIPATION IN COMPANY’S S HARE CAPITAL

The percentages of participation in the Compankare capital that was held directly or indirectly the
members of the Board of Directors of the Compan@biiecember 2013 and on 7 April 2014 are presented
in notes 32 and 33 of the consolidated financitieshents.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS

The contracts of the Executive Directors are statewte 34 of the consolidated financial staterment

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The independent auditors of the Company, KPMG ladhihave expressed their willingness to continue in
office. A resolution for re-election of the indelemt auditors and an authorisation to the Boardiadctors

for fixing their remuneration will be submittedthe Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors

Adaminco Secretarial Limited
Secretary

Nicosia, 7 April 2014



Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Logicom Public Limited
Report on the consolidated financial statements anthe separate financial statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statésneinLogicom Public Limited and its subsidiari€$He
Group”), and the separate financial statementsogfidcom Public Limited (“the Company”) on pages 80 t
103, which comprise the consolidated statemerinahtial position and the statement of financiaifion of

the Company as at 31 December 2013, and the cdasadi statements of comprehensive income, changes i
equity and cash flows, and the statements of comemsve income, changes in equity and cash flovkeof
Company for the year then ended, and a summarignoifisant accounting policies and other explangator
information.

Board of Directors’ responsibility for the finandistatements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the prapan of consolidated and separate financial statds of

the Company that give a true and fair view in adaace with International Financial Reporting Staddas
adopted by the European Union and the requirenwdritee Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113, and for such
internal control as the Board of Directors detemsiis necessary to enable the preparation of ddased and
separate financial statements that are free frotenmaamisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesensolidated and separate financial statementeof
Company based on our audit. We conducted our auddcordance with International Standards on fugli
Those Standards require that we comply with ethieglirements and plan and perform the audit tainbt
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidateseparate financial statements are free frotariah
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaidinevidence about the amounts and disclosuréisein
financial statements. The procedures selectedndepe our judgment, including the assessment ofiths

of material misstatement of the consolidated apdusge financial statements, whether due to frauetror.

In making those risk assessments, we considernaitezontrol relevant to the entity's preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statementgivmt true and fair view in order to design apditcedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, bufarahe purpose of expressing an opinion on thectiffeness

of the entity's internal control. An audit alselides evaluating the appropriateness of accoumptitigies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatis by the Board of Directors, as well as evalgahe
overall presentation of the consolidated and tiparsge financial statements of the Company.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaisedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisdur
audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeand the separate financial statements giveeaatnd fair
view of the financial position of the Group and thempany as at 31 December 2013, and of their diahn
performance and their cash flows for the year #hadted in accordance with International Financigddréng
Standards as adopted by the European Union anédn@ements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113.

Report on other legal requirements

Pursuant to the additional requirements of the famdiand Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidate

Accounts Laws of 2009 and 2013, we report the Vaithg:

e We have obtained all the information and explamatiove considered necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

e In our opinion, proper books of account have beept by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

e The consolidated and the separate financial statesnage in agreement with the books of account.

e In our opinion and to the best of our informatiamdaaccording to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated and the separate financial stateng@resghe information required by the Cyprus Compani
Law, Cap. 113, in the manner so required.

e In our opinion, the information given in the repoftthe Board of Directors on pages 3 to 7 is csirsit
with the consolidated and the separate financééstents.

Pursuant to the requirements of Directive DI190720@ of the Cyprus Securities and Exchange
Commission, we report that a corporate governatateraent has been made for the information relatng
paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (f) and (g) of articlef3he said Directive, and it forms a special mdrthe Report
of the Board of Directors.

Other matter:

This report, including the opinion, has been pregdor and only for the Company’s members as a tody
accordance with Section 34 of the Auditors andustay Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accountsvea
of 2009 and 2013 and for no other purpose. Weadoimgiving this opinion, accept or assume resjiaility
for any other purpose or to any other person tosehmowledge this report may come to.

Michael M. Antoniades FCA
Certified Public Accountant and Registered Auditor
for and on behalf of

KPMG Limited
Certified Public Accountants and Registered Auditor

14 Esperidon street
1087 Nicosia
Cyprus

7 April 2014



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2013

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Other income
Administrative expenses

Profit from operations

Net foreign exchange prc/(loss)
Interest receivable

Interest payable and bank charges
Net finance expense

Share of (loss)/profibf associated company and partnership (ne
taxation)

Impairment of investment available for sale

Profit before tax

Taxation
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive incomehat are to be reclassified to profit or
loss in future periods

Deficit from revaluation of land and buildings

Surplus from revaluation of investments in shareslable for sale
Exchange difference from translation and consdbaabof financial
statements from foreign operations

Exchange difference in relation to hedge of a me¢g¢ment in a foreigt
operation

Deferred taxation arising from a exchange diffeemnan relation to
foreign

operations

Deferred taxation arising on revaluation of land an
buildings

Other comprehensive expenses for the year aftatitax

Total comprehensive income for the year after taxabn

Profit attributable to:
Company’s shareholders
Non-controlling interest

Profit for the Year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Company’s shareholders

Nonr-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income

Earnings per share (cent)
Diluted earnings per share (cent)

Note

6

10
10

10

2013 2012
€ €
490.003.718 458.963.509
(454.086.504) (420.900.420)
35.917.214 38.063.089
1.192.168  1.287.328
(27.262.824)_(29.775.814)
9.846.558  9.574.603
346.927  (346.642)
476.412  1.318.480
(5.355.966) _ (5.606.343)
(4.532.627)__(4.634.505)
(296.833) 21.319
- (2.000.000)
5.017.098  2.961.417
(1.057.866)__ (901.530)
3.959.232  2.059.887
B146) -
1.221.891  249.440
(1.935.883)  (893.705)
820.242 365.355
32.933 (12.301)
132.879 10.134
(46.684)  (281.077)
3.912.548  1.778.810
4.055.495  2.039.947
(96.263) 19.940
3.959.232  2.059.887
4.008.811  1.758.870
(96.263) 19.940
3.912.548  1.778.810
5,47 2,75
5,47 2,75

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Year ended 31 December 2013

Assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets and goodwill
Equity accounted investees
Investments available for sale
Deferred taxation

Total non-current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Investments at fair value through profit or loss
Tax receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to shareholders of the company
Nonr-controlling interest

Total equity
Liabilities
Long-term loans

Deferred taxation
Contingent liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Bank overdrafts

Short-term loans

Current portion of long-term loans
Tax payable

Contingent liabilities

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

11

2013 2012

Note € €
11 11.363.133 10.739.564
12 9.195.233 9.285.270
15 - 3.259
17 4.692.462 2.547.545
26 2.472.888 2.027.417
27.723.716 _ 24.603.055
18 51.319.697 43.460.726
19 117.769.390 109.880.355
16 248.363 14.388
24 654.825 349.604
20 22.932.001 31.880.357
192.924.276 185.585.430
220.647.992 210.188.485
21 25.187.064 25.187.064
22 32.881.649 29.984.032
58.068.713 55.171.096
(46.577) 49.686
58.022.136  55.220.782
25 7.655.179 13.984.822
26 1.254.364 1.154.234
13 636.529 831.507
9.546.072  15.970.563
23 65.746.429 62.974.009
25 42.671.787 45.932.882
25 35.197.263 22.719.335
25 7.679.363 6.399.262
24 1.279.986 366.696
13 504.956 604.956
153.079.784 138.997.140
162.625.856 154.967.703
220.647.992 210.188.485

The consolidated financial statements were apprbyatie Board of Directors of Logicom Public Lindten

7 April 2014.

AdamosK. Adamides
Chairman

Varnavas Irinarchos

Vice Chairman and Managing Director

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2013

12

Difference
arising from
the conversion
Share of Share Non
Share Premium  Revaluation Fair Value  Capital in to Hedging Statutory Transaltion Retained controlling
Capital Reserve Reserve Reserve Euro Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total interest Total
€ € € € € € € € € € € €

Balance at 1 January 2012 25.187.064 10.443.375 3.465.319 (249.440) 116.818  (2.780.628) 209.362 (4.905.831) 23.778.177 55.264.216 29.746 55.293.962
Total comprehensive income for
the year
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 2.039.947 2.039.947 19.940 2.059.887
Other total comprehensive income - - 10.134 249.440 - 365.355 - (906.006) - (281.077) - (281.077)
Transactions with owners of the
Company, recognized directly in
equity
Proposed dividend for 2011 that
was paid in 2012 (note 9) - - - - - - - (1.851.990) (1.851.990) - (1.851.990)
Revaluation reserve realised
through use - - (74.863) - - - - - 74.863 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2012

25.187.064 10.443.375 3.400.590 - 116.818 (2.415.273) 209.362 (5.811.837) 24.040.997 55.171.096 49.686 55.220.782
Total comprehensive income for
the year
Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 4.055.495 4.055.495 (96.263) 3.959.232
Other total comprehensive income - - (185.867) 1.221.891 - 820.242 - (1.902.950) - (46.684) - (46.684)
Transactions with owners of the
Company, recognized directly in
equity
Proposed dividend for 2012 that
was paid in 2013 (note 9) - - - - - - (1.111.194) (1.111.194) - (1.111.194)
Revaluation reserve realised
through use - (22.080) - - - - - 22.080 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2013 25.187.064 10.443.375 3.192.643 1.221.891 116.818  (1.595.031) 209.362 (7.714.787) 27.007.378 58.068.713 (46.577)  58.022.136

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUIT Ycontinued)

Year ended 31 December 2013

Cypriot companies which do not distribute 70% @ifitlprofits after tax, as defined by the Speciaht@ibution

for the Defence of the Republic Law, during two rgeafter the end of the year of assessment to whieh
profits refer, will be deemed to have distribuths tamount as dividend. Special contribution fefethce at
20% for the years 2012 and 2013 and 17% in 2014t will be payable on such deemed dividend ¢o th
extent that the shareholders (individuals and caonesa at the end of the period of the two yearmftbe end
of the year of assessment to which the profitsrrafe Cyprus tax residents. The amount of thisreee
dividend distribution is reduced by any actual dend paid out of the profits of the relevant yeaargy time.
This special contribution for defence is paid by @ompany for the account of the shareholders.

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2013

Cash flows from operations

Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Exchange differences

Depreciation

Depreciation on leased property, plant and equipmen
Interest payable

Interest receivable

(Profit)/Loss on revaluation of investments at faftue through
profit and loss

Impairment for investments available for sale

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of development costs

Taxation

Increase in inventories
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables

Interest paid
Taxation paid

Net cash flow used in operations

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments to acquire investments available for sale

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Payments to acquire investments at fair value tyqarofit
and loss

Decrease in provisions

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Net cash flow (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from new loans
Repayment of loans
Dividends paid

Net cash flow from financing activities

Net flow in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.

Note

11
11

17

12

20

14

2013 2012
€ €

3.959.232 2.059.88
(991.960) (125.153
1.002.270 953.95(
570.164 368.72
3.637.084 3.44021
(476.412) (1.318.48C
(33.975) 6.17(
- 2.000.00
5.7 31.92¢
90.000 90.02¢
1.057.866 901.53(
8.860.023 8.409.50
(7.858.971) (2.711.134
(7.889.035 (4.251.97¢
2.772.420 (736.449
(4.115.563) 709.94.
(3.637.084) (3.440.921
(635.030) (324.247
(8.387.677) (3.055.224
(923.026) (2.547.545
17.707 30.81:
(200.000) -
(294.978) (651.141
(2.692.892) (2.695.90C
476.412 1.318.48
(3.616.777) (4.545.294
36.546.984 27.992.55
(29.118.597)  (17.916.46C
(1.111.194) (1.851.99C
6.317.193 8.224.10
(5.687.261) 623.58:
(14.052.525)  (14.676.10¢
(19.739.786)  (14.052.52F
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2013

2013 2012
€ €
Note.
Revenue 60.892.445 73.360.489
Cost of sales (57.789.514) (68.412.072)
Gross Profit 3.102.931 4.948.417
Other income 5 3.408.200 5.373.390
Administrative expenses 6 (4.419.388) (5.951.559)
Profit from operations 2.091.743 4.370.248
Net foreign exchange lo (193.040) (1.051.962)
Interest receivable 220.955 1.026.200
Interest payable and bank charges (2.531.697) (3.020.985)
Net finance expense 7 (2.503.782) (3.046.747)
Impairment of investment available for sale - (2.000.000)
Loss before tax (412.039) (676.499)
Taxation 8 380.713 44.804
Loss for the year (31.326) (631.695)
Other comprehensive incomeéhat are to be reclassified to profit or los:
in future periods
Deficit on revaluation of land and buildings (6389) -
Net change in the fair val of investments available for sale - 249.440
Deferred taxation on revaluation of land and buidgi 8 129.546 3.815
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year (545.833) 253.225
Total comprehensive expenses for the year (577.159) (378.440)
Loss per share (0,04) (0,85
10 )

(0,04) (0,85

Diluted loss per share 10 )

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Year ended 31 December 2013

Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Investments in subsidiary companies
Long-term loans to subsidiary companies
Deferred taxation

Total non-current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Balances with subsidiary companies
Investments at fair value through profit and loss
Tax refundable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Liabilities
Long-term loans

Deferred taxation
Total non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Bank overdrafts

Short-term loans

Current portion of long-term loans
Tax payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Note

11
12
14

26

18
19
36

24
25

20
21

25
26

23
25
25
25
24

16

2013 2012
€ €

4.015.629  4.936.779
227.342 317.342
6.731.634  6.127.317
36 9.@856.7 10.125.057
2.238.314  1.812.262
22.899.671 23.318.757
2.221.534  3.328.850
12.528.451 11.900.178
68.460.312 55.283.576
1 246.803 12.828
137.059 137.059
3.067.683 19.826.665
86.661.842 90.489.156
109.561.513 113.807.913
25.187.064 25.187.064
5.175.033 _ 6.863.386
30.362.097 _ 32.050.450
6.522.978  9.650.128
440.403 579.473
6.963.381 10.229.601
34.110.134 33.243.768
30.750.673 31.677.914
4.097.600  4.320.146
3.247.907  2.276.184
29.721 9.850
72.236.035  71.527.862
79.199.416 _ 81.757.463
109.561.513 113.807.913

The financial statements were approved by the BoBtdrectors of Logicom Public Limited on 7 Ap@D14.

Adamos K. Adamides
Chairman

Varnavas Irinarchos

Vice Chairman and Managing Director

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



Balance at 1 January 2012

Total comprehensive expenses

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2013

17

Transactions with owners of the Company, recognizedirectly in

equity

Proposed dividend for 2011 that was paid in 2012g(9)
Revaluation reserve

use

Balance at 31 December 2012

Total comprehensive expenses

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive expenses for the year

Transactions with owners of the Company, recognizedirectly in

equity

Proposed dividend for 2012 that was paid in 20103¢(19)
Revaluation reserve realised through use

Balance at 31 December 2013

Difference
arising from
the conversion
Share of Share
Premium Revaluation  Fair Value Capital to Retained
Share Capital Reserve Reserve Reserve Euro Earnings Total
€ € € € € € €
25.187.064 _10.443.375 2.624.998 (249.440) 116.818 (3.841.935) _34.280.880
- - - - - (631.695) (631.695)
- - 3.815 249.440 - - 253.255
- - - - - (1.851.990) (1.851.990)
aghgh

- - (74.863) - - 74.863 -
25.187.064 10.443.375 2.553.950 - 116.818 (6.250.757) 32.050.450
- - - - - (31.326) (31.326)
- - (545.833) - - - (545.833)
- - - - - (1.111.194) (1.111.194)
- - (22.080) - - 22.080 -
25.187.064 10.443.375 1.986.037 - 116.818 (7.371.197) _ 30.362.097

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2013

Cypriot companies which do not distribute 70% @itlprofits after tax, as defined by the Speciaht@ibution

for the Defence of the Republic Law, during two rgeafter the end of the year of assessment to whieh
profits refer, will be deemed to have distributhi tamount as dividend. Special contributiondefence at
20% for the years 2012 and 2013 and 17% in 2014t will be payable on such deemed dividend ¢o th
extent that the shareholders (individuals and camesa at the end of the period of the two yearmftbe end
of the year of assessment to which the profitsrrafe Cyprus tax residents. The amount of thismdeke
dividend distribution is reduced by any actual dénd paid out of the profits of the relevant yeaargy time.
This special contribution for defence is paid bg @ompany for the account of the shareholders.

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.



LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2013

Cash flows from operations

Loss for the year

Adjustments fo

Depreciation

Amortization of trade licenses

Profit from sale of property, plant and equipment
(Profit)/loss on revaluation of investments at fatue through
profit and loss

Impairment of investments available for sale
Dividends receivable

Interest receivable

Interest payable

Taxation

Decrease/(increase) in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables
(Increase)/decrease in balances with subsidiarypaoims
Increase in trade and other payables

Taxation paid
Net cash flow (used in)/from operations

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment
Payments for investments in subsidiary companies
Payments for investments at fair value throughipasfd loss
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest received

Dividends received

Net cash flow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of loans

Proceeds from issue of new loans
Interest paid

Dividends paid

Net cash flow used in financing activities
Net flow in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

19

2013 2012
Note € €

(31.326) (631.695)
11 327.778 364.942
12 90.000 90.000
(1.397) (72)
(33.975) 6.020
17 - 2.000.000
(2.978.361) (4.969.891)
7 (220.955) (1.026.200)
7 2.531.697 3.020.985
(380.713) (44.804)
(697.252) (1.190.714)
1.107.316 (1.055.493)
(628.273) 3.355.892
(12.738.431) 974.182
866.366 4.539.073
(12.090.274) 6.622.940
(34.992) (147.182)
(12.125.266) 6.475.758
1 1 (82.491) (132.439)

14 (604.317) -

(200.000) -
1.881 730
220.955 1.026.200
2.978.361 4.969.891
2.314.389 5.864.382
(8.974.303) (13.489.355)
6.596.330 6.596.330
(2.531.697) (3.020.985)
(1.111.194) (1.851.990)
(6.020.864) (11.766.000)

(15.831.741)
(11.851.249)

574.140
(12.425.389)

20 (27.682.990) (11.851.249)

The notes on pages 20 until 102 form an integrelgfahe consolidated financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

1. STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Logicom Public Limited (the “Company”) was incorpded in Cyprus on 9 December 1986 as a private aoynp
with limited liability. The principal activity ofhe Company is the distribution of high technolpggducts and the
assembly of computers. On 23 July 1999 the Compaeame public in accordance with the provisionshef
Cyprus Companies Law and on 4 January 2000 comrdehedrading of its shares in the Cyprus Stockiaxge.

The address of the registered office of the Compsautiye following:
Eagle Star House

15t Floor

Theklas Lysioti 35

3030 Limassol

The address of the management office of the Comjsatine following:
Stasinou 26

Ayia Paraskevi

2003 Strovolos

Nicosie

On 1 January 1999, Lagpm Public Limited acquired the whole share camfdlogicom (Overseas) Limite
of€17.100. The principal activity of Logicom (Oveasg Limited is the distribution of high technologpducts
and the assembly of computers. The company remalioedant during 2013.

On 1 January 2000, Logicom Public Limited acquitteel whole share capital of SOLATHERM ELECTRO —
TELECOMS “SET” Limited, of€5.135 which was renamed to ENET Solutions Limidedl1 January 200
The principal activity of ENET Solutions Lited is the supply of solutions and services fotwaeks anc
telecommunications. The company ENET Solutions techivas renamed to Logicom Solutions Limited o1
January 2009. The operations of the companies DA&sIN Business Solutions Ltd and Netuislad were
transferred to Logicom Solutions Ltd in January 200he share capital of Logicom Solutions Ltd 1
transferred to Logicom Services Holdings Ltd for338.056 on 31 December 2011.

On 27 April 2000, Netcom Limited was incorporataddyprus with a share capital®f7.086, which is wholl
owned by Logicom Public Limited. The principal adly of Netcom Limited is the execution of infrastture
projects with the first project being the constimctof a desalination plant in Episkopi Limakson 20 July
2010 the whole share capital of Netcom Limited weguired by Verendrya Ventures Limited. The comg
remained dormant during 2013.

On 25 July 2000, Logicom (Middle East) SAL was irpmrated in Lebanon, with a share capital of |
75.000000 which is wholly owned by Logicom Public Limite The principal activity of Logicom (Midd
East) SAL is the distribution of high technologygucts.

On 21 February 2001, ENET Solutions — Logicom Swas incorporated in Greece with a share capital
€601.083, which is wholly owned by Logicom Publigrited. The principal activity of ENET Solutior—
Logicom S.A. is the distribution of high technologsoducts.

On 7 August 2001, Logicom Jordan LLC was incorpaaidh Jordan, with a share capiof JD 50.000, whic
is wholly owned by Logicom Public Limited. The peipal activity of Logicom Jordan LLC is the digtution
of high technology products
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 3 October 2001, Logicom FZE was incoiged in the United Arab Emirates, with a sharetehpi AED
1.000.000, which is wholly owned by Logicom Publlimited. The principal activity of Logicom FZE the
distribution of high technology products.

On 7 November 2001, Logicom Dubai LLC was incorpedan the United Arab Emirates, with a sheagital
of AED 300.000, which is wholly owned, directly aimdlirectly, by Logicom Public Limited. The primal
activity of Logicom Dubai LLC is the distributiorf bigh technology products.

On 14 June 2005, Logicom lItalia s.r.l. was incogped in Italy, with a share capital®$0.000, which is whol
owned by Logicom Public Limited. The principal iaity of Logicom lItalia s.r.l. is the distribuih of higl
technology products.

On 1 Decemhe2005 Logicom IT Distribution Ltd was incorporated Turkey with a share capital of 5.0
Turkish liras which, is owned evenly by subsidiapmpanies ENET Solutionsl-egicom S.A. and Logicot
FZE. On 30 March 2007 there was an increase ishiaee capal of Logicom IT Distribution Ltd to 140.0(
Turkish liras, which is owned by 40 % from Enet&mns —Logicom S.A. and by 60% from Logicom Fz
On 27 December 2007 there was a further increasheirshare capital of Logicom IT Distribution Ltd
1.540.000 Turkish liras which is owned by 4% fromeESolutions +ogicom S.A. and by 96% from Logica
FZE. The principal activity of Logicom IT Distribioh Ltd is the distribution of high technology praxs.

On 1 August 2006 Rehab Technologies Ltd waiporated in Saudi Arabia with a share capitaBAR
500.000 that is held by a trustee on behalf of togi Public Ltd. Logicom Public Ltdas full control o
the operations of Rehab Technologies Ltd througlorgractual agreement. The principal aityi of Rehak
Technologies Ltd is the distribution of high tectogy products. The activities of Rehab Technolodjieswere
transferred to Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC on 08/08/2@&nd the company has since remained dormant.

On 19 March 2007 Logicom lafmation Technology Distribution S.R.L. was incomged in Romania with
share capital of 200 Romanian Lei, whishwholly owned by Logicom Public Limited. The peipal activity
of Logicom Information Technology Distribution SLRis the distribution of high technology products.

On 12 April 2007 Logicom Bulgaria EOOD was incorgied in Bulgaria, with a share capital of 20.!
Bulgarian Lev, which is wholly owned by Logicom Rigl_imited. The principal activity of Logicom Budgia
EOOD is the distribution of high technology product

On 15 June 2007 Logicom Hungary Ltd was incorparate Hungary, with a share capital of 3.000.!
Hungarian Forint which is wholly owned by Logiconuliic Limited. The principal activity of Logicoi
Hungary Ltd is the distribution of high technologroducts.

On 30 May 2008, Noesis Ukraine LLC was incorporatedlkraine, with share capital of 184.176 Ukre
Hryvnia which belongs both to Logicom Public Ltd4§% and to its subsidiary DAP Noesis Businesstiuols
Ltd by 54%. The principal activity of Noesis UkraihLC is the provision of software solutions andvgees.

21
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 30 January 2008, Verendrya Ventures Ltd wagparated in Cyprus, with share capital of ELJG00 whict
belongs both to Logicom Public Ltd and to Demetngestments Public Ltd. The principal activity ofréadrye
Ventrures Ltd is the execution of projects relatioghe construction of desalination units.

On 6 May 2009, Logicom Services Holdings Ltd wasoiporated in Cyprus, with a share capita€d®.000
which is wholly owned by Logicom Public Limited.h& principal activity of Logicom Services Holdingsd
is the holding of investments.

On 28 July 2009, the Group acquired, throughkitissidiary Logicom Services Holdings Ltd, the 36847Gf the
company Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd. The raativity of Newcytech Business Solutions Ltd is
provision of complete IT solutions. On 30 Octob@02 Logicom Services Holdings Ltd acquirthe 100% ¢
the share capital of Newcytech Business Solutiddsamounting to €756.776.

With the acquisition of Newcytech Business Solwidtd the Group acquired also the 100% of the com
Newcytech Distribution Ltd with share capital€8.550. he main activity of Newcytech Distribution Ltd
the import and wholesale of computers in the locatket.The share capital of Newcytech Distribution Ltd \
transferred to Logicom Services Holdings Limited3ihJune 2010.

On 16 August 2009, LogicoiBolutions LLC was incorporated, in United Arab Eadérs, with share capital
AED300.000. The main activity of Logicom SolutionisC is the provision of complete IT solutions.

On 29 September 2009, Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC imasrporated in Saudi Abda, with share capital «
SAR 26.800.000 which is owned by 75% from LogicoBAEFand by 25% from trustee on behalf of Logic
Public Ltd. Logicom Public Ltd has contractuallyetfull control of the operations of Logicom SaudiaBia
LLC. The main activity of Logicom Saudi Arabia LLi€the distribution of high technology products.

On 3 November 2009, ICT Logicom Solutions SA waiporated, with share capital ©£00.000. The mai
activity of ICT Logicom Solutions SA is the provisi of complete IT solutions.

On 29 September 2010, Logicom Distribution Germ@mybh was incorporat in Germany, with share capi
of EUR 27.000 which is wholly owned by Logicom Puabltd. The main activity of Logicom Distributic
Germany Gmbh is the distribution of high technolpggducts.

On 7 April 2010, M.N. E.P.C. Water Co. was incorded in Cyprus with partners’ shareg&if0.000 which i
owned by 50% from Group’s company Veredrya Ventlutdsthrough its subsidiaffetcom Ltd. M.N. E.P.C
Water Co. undertook the construction of Episkosadi@ation plant on behalf of M.N. Limassol Water. Ctd.

On 4 November 2010, M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd waerporated in Cyprus with share capital @0£00
which is composed of 5.000 shares Class A and SB@fes Class B. Tleroup’s company Verendrya Ventul
Ltd, through its subsidiary Netcom Ltd holds 2.50@res Class A and 2.495 ClasdVBN. Limassol Wate
Co. Ltd was assigned the construction and operati&gpiskopi Desalination plant.

22
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

1. STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY (continued)

On 29 November 2011, the Group obtained contraluth its subsidiary Logicom Services Holdings Ledit
by 100% over Inteli-scape Limited with share cdpfe€85.500. The principal activity of Intedicape Limitec
is the development and sale of computer software.

On 7 August 2012, M.N. Larnaca Desalination Co. Wak incorporated in Cyprus with a share capital of
€10.00Cwhich is composed of 5.000 shares Class A and Sbafes Class B. The Group’s company Verendrya
Ventures Ltd, through its subsidiary Netcom LtddsoP.500 shares Class A and 2.495 shares ClassNB. M
Larnaca Desalination Co. Ltd was assigned the nactgtin and operation of Larnaca Desalination plant

On 2 September 2012, Logicom LLC was incorporate@inan with a share capital of USD 51.8@ich is

wholly owned by 99% by the subsidiary company LogicFZE and by 1% bthe subsidiary Logicom Dub
LLC. The principal activity of Logicom LLC is thaistribution of high technology products.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

The consolidated and separate financial statentexvs been prepared in accordance with the Intemeilti
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adoptetheyEuropean Union (EU) and in accordance with the
Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113 and the requirenwdnitee Stocks and Cyprus Stock Exchange laws and
regulations and the Law providing for Transparefsegurities admitted to trading on a regulated eiuikaw.

The consolidated and separate financial stateneérite Company were approved by the Board of Dinex
on 7 April 2014.

Basis of presentation

The consolidated and separate financial statenfeats been prepared in accordance with the histocimst
convention, except for the land and buildings, stieents at fair value through profit or loss andestments
available for sale which are stated at their falue. The methods used to measure fair valuediscessed further
in note 3.

Functional and presentation currency
The consolidated and separate financial statenagatexpressed in Euro which is the functional awayeof the
Company.

Estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated and separs@dial statements in conformity with the Interoa#l Financial
Reporting Standards requires management to makgefuents, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the repodsatbunts of assets and liabilities, income and es@®& Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redew an ongoing basis. Revisions to accountitighates
are recognised in the period in which the estimategevised and in any future periods affected.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Information about judgements in applying accountpuajicies that have significant effects on the amsu
recognised in the consolidated and separate fiabsigEitements are included in the following notes:
o Note 28 — Lease classification

Information about assumptions and estimation uag#iés that have a significant risk of resultingaimateria
adjustment within the next financial year are ingled in the following note:

. Note 12 — Measurement of the recoverable amougbodiwill
o Note 17 — Investments available for sale
. Note 26 — Recognition of deferred taxation: Utilisa of tax losses

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following accounting policies have been apptiedsistently to all periods presented in the cbeated and
separate financial statements of the Company, and heen applied consistently by all Group entities

Adoption of new and revised International finané&&porting Standards and Interpretations

During the current year, the Group has adoptethalchanges to IFRS-related work. The adoptiomdichave a
material effect on the financial statements of @reup except the adoption of IAS 1 (Revised) "Pmnestéon of
Items of Other Comprehensive Income " where isireduhe separation of other comprehensive incanetivo
groups, based on whether they are in the futusdyito be reclassified in the profit or loss or,ratd IFRS 13
"Fair Value Measurement” which requires additiatiatlosures relating to the measurement of faneal

Standards and interpretations not yet effective

The following Standards, Amendments to Standardd ierpretations have been issued but are natffesttive
for annual periods beginning on 1 January 2013.Gtwip does not intend to adopt the following beftre date
of validity.

(i) Standards and Interpretations adopted by thefaan Union

IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements" (effedve for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Janary
2014).

IFRS 10 replaces all of the guidance on control@nsolidation that is available in IAS 27 and tptetation 12.
The new standard changes the definition of comtsahe determining factor in deciding whether aityeshould
be consolidated. The standard provides extensiidgagoe that addresses the different ways in whiclersity
(investor) can control another entity (investmemntje revised definition of control focuses on tleedto have both
the right (or ability to direct the activities thagnificantly influence returns) and variable resi(positive, negative
or both) in order for control to exist. The newrstard also provides guidance on participating sgtd rights of
veto (protective rights), as well as on agencyti@iships. The Group is currently evaluating theaat of this
standard on its financial statements.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Standards and interpretations not yet effectivécontinued)

(i) Standards and Interpretations adopted by the Earopaion (continued)

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

IFRS 11 provides a more realistic treatment oftjaimangements by focusing on the rights and otitigs, instead
of their legal form. The types of joint arrangenseate limited to two: either joint operations onjoventures. The
method of proportional consolidation is no longeceptable. It is compulsory for the participantgoint ventures
to apply the equity method. The financial entitieat participate in joint operations apply the sameounting
treatment as the current participants apply intjoin

controlled assets or in joint controlled activiti€he standard also provides clarifications in tiefato the
participants in joint arrangements without the #nse of joint control. The Group is currently exating the
impact of the standard on its financial statements.

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” (effective for annual periods beginning on or aftel
January 2014)

IFRS 12 addresses the required disclosures ofamdial entity, including those of significant judgms and
assumptions, which allow the readers of finandatesnents to evaluate the nature, the risks andirthacial
consequences that relate to the interest of adiabentity to subsidiaries, associates, joint agements and non-
consolidated structured entities. A financial gntias the capability to apply some or all of thexabdisclosures
without being obliged to apply IFRS 12 as a wholelFRS 10 or 11 or the amended IAS 27 or 28. Thau@ is
currently evaluating the impact of the standardt®financial statements.

Transitional Guidance - Amendments to IFRS 10, 11rad 12 (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2014)

The International Accounting Standards Board adbme amendment to the transition provisions of éhes
standards. The amendment clarified that the "dateittal application 'is the beginning of the arahyeriod in
which first applied IFRS 10. If the conclusion redjag the consolidation or not of the Group atdiae of initial
application is different than the one imposed leyghovisions of IAS 27 and IFRIC 12, there's ontjigation for
retroactive adjustment of the previous compargtimeéod. The presentation of retrospectively custoiormation
for prior periods is optional. A similar exceptifor presenting comparative periods’ restated inftian is also
provided in the modified transition provisions &fRS 11 and 12. Moreover, the disclosures relatngan-
consolidated structured entities are not manddtrgny comparative periods prior to the first apgtion of IFRS
12. The Group is considering the implications @& #doption of this amendment on the financial stetgs.
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LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Standards and interpretations not yet effectivécontinued)

(i) Standards and Interpretations adopted by threfgan Union (continued)

Investment Entities - Amendments to IFRS 10, 12 anthAS 27 (effective for annual periods beginning ormr
after 1 January 2014)

The International Accounting Standards Board adbpts amendment which establishes the concept of
"Investment Companies" and provides an exemptiothéorequirement to consolidate companies theyrgbnt
Specifically, an investment company will not condate its subsidiaries, nor will apply the provissoof IFRS 3
when it obtains control of another entity, but wileasure its investment in subsidiaries at faunedhrough profit
or loss in accordance with IFRS 9. An exceptiothts rule are the subsidiaries that are not haldhfe purpose of
profiting from the investment, but to provide sess related to the business of the investment comgais
clarified, however, that the parent company ofrarestment company, which is not itself considemrethaestment
company, will consolidate all entities that it cais, including those controlled by the investmemmpany. The
Group is considering the implications of the adoptf this amendment on the financial statements.

IAS 27 (Revised) “Separate Financial Statements” {fective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014)

This standard was published at the same time WiRSI 10 and in combination, those two standardsaceplAS
27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statenmieiits¢ amended IAS 27 addresses the accountingrtesd
and the required disclosures relating to the istaresubsidiaries, joint ventures and associatesnva financial
entity prepares separate financial statementshé\same time, the Board transferred to IAS 27 tmalitions of
IAS 28 “Investment in associates” and of IAS 31véstments in Joint Ventures” which relate to sefediinancial
statements. The Group is currently evaluating tfiygeict of the standard on its financial statements.

IAS 28 (Revised) “Investments in Associates and Jaiventures” (effective for annual periods beginniig on
or after 1 January 2014)

The revised IAS 28 “Investments in associates ait ¥entures” replaces IAS 28 “Investments in Asates”.
The aim of this accounting standard is to defiredbcounting treatment relating to investmentsssoeiates and
to quote the requirements for the application dfaguity method according to the accounting of gtreents in
associates and joint ventures, resulting from thiglipation of IFRS 11. The Group is currently ewlng the
impact of the standard on its financial statements.

IAS 32 (Amendments) “Offsetting Financial Assets ath Financial Liabilities” (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

IAS 32 amendments clarify, in the possibility ofsgtting financial assets and liabilities, the megrof “for the
time being there is a legal executable right ofetting” and that certain gross settlement systenag be regarded
as equal to net settlement. The Group is currevijuating the impact of the standard on its fif@rstatements.

IAS 36 (Amendments) “Recoverable amounts disclosusefor Non- Financial Assets" (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

The amendments introduce the disclosure of infaomain relation to the recoverable amount of thepamed
financial assets, provided that the amount is basethe fair value less the disposal cost. The @iswcurrently
evaluating the impact of the standard on its fir@rstatements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Standards and interpretations not yet effectivécontinued)

(i) Standards and Interpretations adopted by thief@an Union (continued)

IAS 39 (Amendments) "Novation of derivatives and entinuation of hedge accounting" (effective for anual

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

The amendment allows hedging in a situation whetterdvative, designated as a hedging instrumemgriswed
so as to be cleared with a new central counterpagya result of laws and regulations, provided deatain
conditions are met. The Group is currently evahgthe impact of the standard on its financialestants.

IAS 19 (Amendments) “Employee Benefits” (effectivdor annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014)

This amendment introduces important changes tagtbegnition and measurement of defined benefitgpkamd
post retirement benefits (elimination of the coorignethod) as also to the disclosures of all eng#sybenefits.
The basic changes relate to the recognition of aaietu profits and losses, the recognition of thevise
cost/curtailments to the measurement of pensitesiequired disclosures for the treatment of exgeasd taxes
which relate to defined benefit plans and distmetbetween short and long term benefits. The Giswprrently
evaluating the impact of the standard on its filgrgtatements.

Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 (effective for an@ali periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014)

In December 2013, the IASB issued Annual ImprovesemIFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle, a collection of amesatis

to IFRSs, in response to eight issues addressetabe 2010-2012 cycle. Theamendments reflecessdiscussed
by the IASB during the project cycle that bega2®10, and that were subsequently included in tippsxe draft

of proposed amendments to IFRSs, Annual ImprovementFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle (published in November
2012). The Group is currently evaluating the imp#dhe improvements on its financial statements.

Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 (effective for an@ali periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014)

In December 2013, the IASB issued Annual ImprovesiamnIFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle, a collection of amesiis

to IFRSs, in response to four issues addressedgiilme 2011-2013 cycle. The amendments reflecéssdiscussed
by the IASB during the project cycle that bega2®di 1, and that were subsequently included in thppEre Draft

of proposed amendments to IFRSs, Annual ImprovementFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle (published in November
2012). The Group is currently evaluating the impEdhe improvements on its financial statements.

(i) Standards and interpretations not yet adoptethe European Union

IFRS 7 (Amendments) “Financial Instruments: Disclosires” - Disclosures on transition to IFRS Jeffective

for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January2015)

This amendment sets out disclosure requirementsansferred financial assets that are not entilehgcognized
as well as on transferred financial assets entdtehgcognized but for which the entity has contigunvolvement.
It also provides guidance on the application ofréguired disclosures. The Group assesses atélgis e impact
on its financial statements.

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015)

On 12 November 2009, the International Accountiten8ards Board published the first phase of IFR@ih,
upon completion, will replace IAS 39. The first ghaof IFRS 9 requires the classification of finaheissets based
on how an entity manages these instruments andathteactual cash flow characteristics of the finahassets.
The four categories of financial instruments arelighed and the financial assets are classifiedunde out of
the two measurement categories available: amortiostl and fair value through profit or loss. Theo@r is
currently evaluating the impact of the standardt®financial statements.
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Standards and interpretations not yet effectivécontinued)

(i) Standards and interpretations not yet adoptethe European Union

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts” (effective br annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 816)
IFRS 14 permits an entity which is a first-time ptiy of International Financial Reporting Standaadsontinue
to account, with some limited changes, for “requigtdeferral account balances” in accordance walpievious
GAAP, both on initial adoption of IFRS and in sutpsent financial statements. The Group is curregdigiuating
the impact of the standard on its financial stateie

IFRIC 21 “Bank Levies” (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognidalality for a levy imposed by a government, both fevies
that are accounted for in accordance with IAS 33viBions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent dissand
those where the timing and amount of the levy ita@® The Group is currently evaluating the impatthis
interpretation on its financial statements.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary companies

The consolidated financial statements include tlengany and the subsidiary companies which the Group
controls. Control exists when the Group has thegdw govern the financial and operating policiea fnancial
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activiti€Bhe consolidation of the companies acquiredndutihe year is
made from the date that control commences untitittte that control ceases to exist.

Minority interes

Minority interest relates to the portion of prodit loss and the net assets dubsidiary attributable to intere:
which are not owned directly or indirectly by theoGp. Profitsor losses attributable to the minority interest
disclosed in the consolidated statement of commpigifse income as an allocation of profit or losstfoe period
Minority interest is presented in the consolidaséatement of financial positian equity, separately from equi
attributable to equity holders of the parent conypan

Contingent Consideration

Any contingent consideration is recognizedtially at fair value at the acquisition date. Ifetitontingen
consideration is classified as equity it shouldmetecounted and its subsequent settlement must loaiated for
within equity. If the contingent consideration lagsified as an asset or as a liability, any chamgésfair value
should be recognized in profit or loss.

Equity accounted investe
Investments in associated companies relate tontitles, in which the Group exercises significarftience but
not control or joint control, and are in generat@opanied with a share between 20% and 50% indtiegvrights.
Entities under common control relate to entitiesvimich the Group exercises joint control basectontractua
arrangement that provides for the unanimous corfethie parties exercising control over the stratdigiancial
and operating decisions.

Investments in associated companies and entitidsrioommon control are accounted for using theteaquéthod
Investments which are accounted for using the gaunéthod are recognised initially at cohe investment of th
Group includes goodwill that was recognised on dhquisition following the deduction of any accuntett
impairment. The consolidated financial statemémttude the share of profit/(los§lom the equity accounte
investees.
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Basis of consolidation (continued)

Equity accounted investees (continued)

When Group’s share of losses exceeds the sharwedtiments recognised under the equity method;ahging
amount of investments, including any long term shetnich is part of the investment is eliminated aacdditional
losses are recognized, except to the degree th&@rtbup has an obligation or has made paymenteloalfoof its
investment.

Transactions between Group companies
All balances, transactions and any unrealised imcanmd expenses arising from transactions betweeGthup
companies are eliminated during the preparatidch@tonsolidated financial statements.

Revenue

Revenue from sales is recognised when the signifitsks and rewards of ownership have been tramsfeo the
buyer, there are no material doubts regardingepayment of the due amount, related expenses sibp@seturn
of products which can be estimated, there is ndimoimg management involvement with the productd tre
amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Inclvame services is recognised in proportion of thege of
completion at the end of the year.

Revenue represents amounts invoiced for produtdsos@ervices rendered during the year and atedstdter the
deduction of trade discounts and returns. In amditevenue includes amounts received or arevabks from the
European Union for research and technological dgweént projects.

Cost of sales
Cost of sales is presented after the deductiorelofites from suppliers and provisions for decreashe net
realisable value of inventories.

Other income
Other income is recognised when it is considerageaivable. The income from dividend is recogniaethe date
the right to receive payment is established froenGinoup.

Grants for research and development

Grants comprise of amounts received or are reckiviam the European Union. In case there are atsonot
recoverable these are expensed in the year theyaneed. These amounts represent reimburseméntgpenses
on contracts financed by the European Union foeassh and technological development projects. Grare
recognised when there is reasonable assuranaia¢éh@bmpany will comply with the conditions attadhe it, and
that the grant will be received. Research and dgweént costs incurred to gain scientific and tecddinowledge,
are recognised in the year they are incurred.

Finance income/expenses

Finance income comprises interest receivable odsfimvested, interest receivable for prepaymentippliers and
gains arising from foreign exchange differencageriest income is recognised in profit or lossngshe effective
interest method.

Finance expenses comprise interest payable onwioge calculated using the effective interest metank
charges, losses arising on foreign exchange dift®and losses arising for the use of financieguments.
Interest payable is recognised in profit or lodagishe effective interest method. Foreign curyegains and
losses are reported on a net basis.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Items of property, plant and equipment are statexbst or at revalued amount less accumulated diggien and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes alipen that is directly attributable to the acqtiisi of the asset.
When parts of an item of property, plant and eq@ipnihave different useful lives, they are accoufieds separate
items of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of proppldyt and equipment are determined by compahiegtoceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of propeglant and equipment, and are recognised as nbinvather
income in the profit or loss. When revalued asaetssold, the relative amounts included in thalation reserve
are transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost loe revalued amount less the estimated residuat vdlitems
of property, plant and equipment on a straight biasis over their expected useful economic live®lésws:

%

Buildings 4-5
Furniture and fittings 10
Computers 20-33,3
Motor Vehicles 20

There is no depreciation on land.

Depreciation is calculated on a daily basis fromdhate that the property, plant and equipment wegeired until
the date of their disposal.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful economisland estimated residual values of all propetant@and
equipment are reviewed at the reporting date oatieaunts.

Expenses for replacement improvement or repaiuddings

The cost of replacing a part of an item of propgstsnt and equipment is recognised in the carrgimgunt of the
item if it is probable that the future economic &fits embodied within the part will flow to the Gno and its cost
can be measured reliably. The carrying amourh@fé¢placed part is derecognised.

The costs of repair and maintenance of the buiklisgd other parts of property, plant and equipraeat
charged in profit or loss during the year theyiaceirred.

Revaluation and provision for impairment of pat@mperty, plant and equipment

Every year or earlier if necessary, assessmentgeafermed to estimate the fair value amount opprty, plant
and equipment. If it is determined that the nebverable amount of a part is significantly lowean its net value
as it appears in the books of the Company anditfierence is considered to be permanent, thediok value is
reduced to the net recoverable amount. Approximateéry three years, or earlier if necessary, assests are
performed to estimate the net values of land arnldibgs. The revaluation is made by professiondejpendent
valuers.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost andewdisable value. The cost of inventories isgrssil by using the
first in first out method. The cost calculationlumbes the cost of purchase, transportation codfsetevarehouse
and freight charges.

The net realisable value is the estimated selliicepn which the inventories can be sold in theimary course
of business, less costs to sell.

Non-derivative financial instruments

The Group has the following non-derivative finahdrestruments: trade and other receivables, tratdkaher
payables, cash and cash equivalents, investmefatis ealue through profit or loss, investmentsitalde for sale
and interest bearing loans.

The Group derecognises a financial asset whendahiactual rights to the cash flows from the assgire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractiash flows on the financial asset in a traneadih which
substantially all the risks and rewards of owngrsifithe financial asset are transferred.

Any interest in transferred financial assets thatreated or retained by the Group is recognisedseparate
asset or liability. The Group derecognises a firiability when its contractual obligations attescharged
or cancelled or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset andnieamount is presented in the statement of fiahposition
when, and only when, the Group has a legal rigbffe®et the amounts and intends either to settlie oet basis
or to realise the asset and settle the liabilityudianeously.

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are initially recoghia¢ fair value plus any attributable transactiasts and
subsequently these are stated at amortized cogj the effective interest method less any impaitrf@sses

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are initially recognizédaa value plus any attributable transaction soanhd
subsequently these are stated at amortized cogg the effective interest method less any impaitrfesses.

Investments

The Group has classified all its investments inrehdo the category fair value through profit osdaand to
investments available for sale. Investments atvaiue through profit or loss comprise of investriseheld for
trading and are presented as assets in the statefrferancial position based on their fair value.

The investments are firstly recognised at costthad adjusted to fair value. For publicly avaitbécurities, the
fair value is estimated by reference to the closiiigprices of the stock exchange at the end oj¢fae. For non
publicly available securities, the fair value i¢etenined based on the net asset position at thefehé year. Any
surplus or deficit that arises from the revaluatidmair value is recognised in the profit or loss.
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Investments (contined)

Investments available for sale comprise of bondbkaaa presented as assets based on their fair. vaheefair
value is calculated based on their bid value adongrtb the market values in the stock exchangéeatear
end. For non listed stocks or where it is deteedithat there is no active market, the fair vatuealculated
based on certain stocks valuation methods. Suklatan methods take into account the market caordit
and the discounted cash flows using the expectenleficash flows and the discounting rate that setdan
the market conditions. Any surplus or deficit thaises from the revaluation at fair value, exdepin the
cases of impairment described below, is recognizether comprehensive income and presented irtyeijui
the fair value reserve.

When an investment is derecognised, the cumulajaias or losses in other comprehensive income are
transferred to profit or loss.

Measurement at fair value

Fair value is the amount that could be recoverethfthe sale of an asset or paid to transfer alitialm a
current transaction between participants in thagjpal or, failing this, in the most advantageowskat in
which the Group has access at the measuremenfldhetdair value of the liability reflects the riska failure.

The Group measures the fair value of an elemenfguie values presented in an active market winerget
are available. A market is considered active iftthasactions for the asset or liability present@t sufficient
frequency and volume to provide values on a contisiwbasis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, 8roup uses valuation techniques that maximizeisieeof
data in the markets and minimize the use of unebbde inputs. The valuation technique used incatasr
all the main parameters that market participantsldvoonsider in pricing a transaction. The bestlence of
fair value of a financial instrument on initial mmition is normally the transaction price, whishthe fair
value of the consideration paid or received.

Based on the Group’s judgment on whether thevédire on the initial recognition differs from thansaction
price andthe fair value is not established by the quotedketgprice in an active markér similar assets or
liabilities, and it is not based on a valuatiorhteique that uses only data extracted from the nesitken, the
financial asset is measured initially at fair valadjusted so that the difference between thev&dire at initial
recognition and transaction value is presentecefesitd income / expense. Then, the differencedsgnised
to the profit or loss throughout the life of thestiument using appropriate apportionment methodolbgt
not later than when the valuation is entirely supgub by data extracted exclusively from the marketthe
transaction has been completed. If an asset abi#ity measured at fair value has a bid price amask price,
the Group measures its assets at bid price anititiexbat an ask price.

The Group recognises transfers between levelseofain value hierarchy at the end of reporting @erin
which the change occurs.
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Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initiatifair value less attributable transaction coSisbsequent
to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowingse stated at amortized cost using the effectiverést
method.

Impairment of assets

Financial assets

A financial asset not carried at fair value throygbfit or loss is assessed at the end of the tieygoperiodto
determine whether there is objective evidencerfigairment A financial asset is impaired if objective evide
indicates that a loss emt has occurred after the initial recognition led tasset, and that the loss event h
negative effect on the estimated future cash floinhat asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial assetsured at aontised cost is calculated as the differe
between its carrying amount and the present vditleeoestimated future cash flows discounted atagset's
initial effective interest rate.

Losses on assets are recognised as an expenseyebth Wkn an event causes the amount of impairmen
to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss é&ged in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on investments available for aserecognised by transferring the cumulative tbas has
been recognised in other comprehensive incomepeegknted in the fair value reservepiofit or loss. The
cumulative loss that is transferrém other comprehensive income and recognisedafitpr loss is the
difference between the acquisition cost, net of jarigcipal repayment and amortisation, and the ctirfair
value, less any impairment loss previously recaghig profit or loss. Changes in impairment prmns
attributable to time value are reflected as a camepbof interest income.

If, in a sibbsequent period, the fair value of an impaired stwvent available for sale increases and the inei
can be related objectively to an event occurringrahe impairment loss was recognised in profioss, ther
the impairment loss is reversed, witte amount of the reversal recognised in profitoss. However, an
subsequent recovery in the fair value of an imphirevestment available for sale is recognised imec
comprehensive income.

Nor-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financiededs, other than inventories and deferred taxsase
reviewed at end of the year to determine whethenetis any indication of impairment. If any suobication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount imatdd. For goodil, and intangible assets that have indefi
useful lives the recoverable amount is estimateti gaar at the same time.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future ft@ss are discounted to their present value usipgetax
discount ratehat reflects current market assessments of thewahe of money and the risks specific to
asset.
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Impairment of assets (continyed

Non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised if the carryingoammt of an asset exceeds its estimated recoveaahdaint.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is noteesed In respect of other assets, impairment losses resed
in prior periods are assessed at the end of thefgeany indications that the loss has decreasen tonger exists.
An impairment loss is reversed if there has beglmeage in the estimates used to determine the eeglole amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extéiat the asset’s carrying amount does not exceedatrging
amount that would have been determined, net ofedégdion or amortisation, if no impairment loss Hagkn
recognised.

Investments in subsidiary companies
The investments in subsidiary companies are statdek parent Company’s books at cost less adjugsiier any
permanent impairment in the value of the investsiefthy adjustments that arise are recorded in fpoofioss.

Taxation
Taxation comprises current and deferred tax. Tamas recognised in profit or loss except to théent that it
relates to a business combination, or items resegndirectly in equity or in other comprehensiveoime.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recégvab the taxable income or loss for the year, qusaix rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end ofdhe and any adjustment to tax payable in respiegtevious
years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of tempad#fgrences between the carrying amounts of assetdiabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounéslder taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is not recognised for the followinmporary differenceghe initial recognition of goodwillthe initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transactithat is not a business combination and thatctffaeither
accounting nor taxable pragfiand differences relating to investments in subsi€ls to the extent that it is probable
that they will not reverse in the foreseeable faitubeferred tax is measured at the tax rates thagxgrected to be
applied to temporary differences when they revessed on the laws that have been enacted or gtitssta
enacted by the end of the year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsehdré is a legally enforceable right from the Gréupffset current
tax liabilities and assets, and they relate tormetaxes levied by the same tax authority on theedaxable entity,
or on different tax entities, but they intend tttlsecurrent tax liabilities and assets or thex dasets and liabilities
will be realised simultaneously.
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Taxation (continued

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unusedassel, tax credits and deductible temporary diffeze, to
the extent that it is probable that future taxaiteits will be available against which the tempgrdifferences
can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are revieavdide end of the year and are reduced to the tetktanit is
no longer probable that the related tax benefitvélrealised.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translasiaguthe exchange rates enacted at the date thtieaction

at the respective functional currency of each cawipaf the Group. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the end oyéa are translated to the functional currentli@exchange
rate ruling at that date.

The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary itésnghe difference between the amortised cost @& th
functional currency at the beginning of the periadjusted for effective interest and payments duthe
period, and the amortised cost in foreign currenayslated at the exchange rate at the end ofettiedh Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated indoreurrencies that are measured at fair valuesdranslated
to the functional currency at the exchange rateeatlate that the fair value was determined. gareurrency
differences arising on retranslation are recognisgaofit or loss.

Translation of results of foreign subsidiary conipan

The results of foreign subsidiary companies arasteded to Euro at the average exchange rate pirgyai
during the year, while assets and liabilities aaddlated to Euro at the rate prevailing at the aritie year.
Any foreign currency differences on translation temsferred to the other comprehensive income.

Long term loans that represent part of the Groaptsinvestment in foreign subsidiary companies

All foreign exchange differences arising on longmedoans to foreign subsidiaries are recorded ek
comprehensive income in the financial statementiseoGroup and are transferred to profitoss at the dispos
of the subsidiary company.

All foreign exchange differences arising on lalegm loans are recognised in profit or loss inytbar they ar
incurred in the parent Company’s financial statetsien

Deferred taxation arising from net foreign exchadijierences that arise from the lotgrm loans is transferre
to other comprehensive income.
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Hedge of a net investment in foreign operation

The Group applies hedge accounting xehange differences arising between the functicnatency of the
investment in foreign operation and the Companyiscfional currency, irrespectively of whether thet
investment is held directly or through a differéBtoup company. Exchange differescarising on th
translation of a financial liability designatedaabedge of a net investment in a foreign operatierrecognise
in other comprehensive income to the extent thathtdge is effective, and are presented withintgduithe
Hedge Reserve. To the extent that the hedge ifeatafe, such differences are recognised in pafitoss
When the hedged net investment is disposed ofgthgant amount in the Hedge Reserve is transféorpcofit
or loss as part of the profit or loss on disposal.

Nor-derivative financial instruments including hedg@e@unting

On initial designation of the non derivative fin@ldénstrument as the hedging instrument, the Grioumally
documents the relationship between the hedginguimgnt and hedgkitem, including the risk managem:
objectives and strategy in undertaking the hedgestiction and the hedged risk, together with thioaks tha
will be used to assess the effectiveness of thgihgdelationship.

The Group makes an assessment lab the inception of the hedge relationship al agon an ongoing bas
of whether the hedging instruments are expectdabtthighly effective” in offsetting the changesthre fair
value or cash flows of the respective hedged itattnfbutable tahe hedged risk, and whether the actual re
of each hedge are within a range of 80 — 125 pércen

Intangible assets
Software development and licensing costs for tleeaumsl distribution of computer software are cajzieéal anc

amortised in profit or loss on a straight line basver their useful economic lives.Intangible assets a
amortised as follows:

Development costs 5 years
License fees 2 years

Gooduwill arising from the difference between theguaisition cost and the net assets ofsidiary companies «
the acquisition is capitalised and is assessedadigrfor impairment. Provision for impairment is recognis
in profit or loss.

Negative goodwill that arises from the differendettee net assets of subsidiary companies and ost of
acquisition during the acquisition is recognisegiafit or loss in the same year.

Provident fund

The provident fund operates under a defined cantich scheme. According to the provident fund schef the
parent company of the Group, the percentage ofiboribns to the fund is 3% to 15% on behalf of thember
and 3% on behalf of the employer on the earningeehbers. The contributions of the employer (Camgpare
recognised in the period to which they relate amdtii@nsferred within personnel costs.
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Operating segments

Operating segments relate to components of thef@rhich may earn revenues and incur expensesdimgju
revenues and expenses that relate to transactithsamy of the Group’s other components. All opieigt
segments’ operating results are reviewed regutarihe Board of Directors to make decisions abesburces
to be allocated to the segment and assess itspenfice.

Lease

Leases where a significant part of the risks amchrds of the property remains with the lessor $assified
as operating leases. All operating lease paymaeifiisr (deduction of motives received from the lessoe
charged using the straight line method during #wog of the lease.

Warranties
No provision is made for warranties given by th@@r on computers and computer components becduse al
computers and computer components carry a warfeoty suppliers equal to the warranties given.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has adeganstructive obligation as a result of a pasnt and
it's probable that an outflow of economic benefitdl be required to settle the obligation. Provissoare
determined by discounting the expected future déshs at a pre-tax rate that reflects current marke
assessments of the time value of money and, wipgn@priate, the risks specific to the liability.

Deferred Income
Deferred income consists of sales of services bas@ntracts, and relates to services that wergiiad in
the period after the year end. The deferred incisnmcluded in trade and other payables.

Deferred expenditure

Deferred expenditure are the expenses that camispirchases of services based on contracts, dattsdo
services that were incurred in the period afteryisar end The deferred expenditure is included in trade and
other receivables.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instrumentshéalge its exposure to risks arising from exchange
differences from operational or financing actistién accordance with its treasury policy, the @rdoes not
hold or issue derivative financial instruments fiading purposes. The derivative financial instrateeare
recognised initially at fair value and the attribie transaction costs are recognised in profitoss.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are meatwat fair value and the gain or loss arising frdme t
measurement at fair value is recognised in profibss. The fair value of the forward exchange it for
rate of exchange is their quoted market price ateihd of the year, being the present value of tieteql
forward price.
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Events after the reporting date

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events tleaurred during the period from the year end &odate of
approval of the financial statements by the Boafdwectors, when these events provide additional
information for the valuation of amounts relatirgeivents existing at the year end or imply thatgbimg
concern concept in relation to part or the wholéhefGroup is not appropriate.

Share capital

0] Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares issued and fully paid are claskifie share capital. Incremental costs directly

attributable to the issue of ordinary shares ategrised as a reduction from equity, net of any tax
effect.

(i) Dividends
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the ytbay are declared, according to IAS 10.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earningshaee that corresponds to the shareholders. Tdie ba
earnings per share is calculated by dividing tledifpattributable to the shareholders of the Conypaythe
weighted average number of issued shares outstanldining the year. The diluted earnings per shege a
calculated by adjusting the profit attributablethie shareholders of the Company and the weightechge
number of issued shares.

Comparative amounts

Where necessary, comparative amounts are restatedder to comply with the changes in accounting
policies, the application of new and revised In&tional Financial Reporting Standards and the ptaten

of the current financial year.

4. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group can be divided into two important segsiethe distribution segment and the services segmbe
distribution segment that mainly operates in tharitiution of high technology products and the maitbn of
computers is divided in three main geographicahwgs as described belowhd services segment operz
mainly in the provision of solutions and services fietworks and telecommunications and the prowisit
solutions and services for software for customer€yprus and abroadhe following summary describes t
operations in each of the Group’s Reportable Setgnen

. European markets distribution segmentThis segment operates mainly in the distributiorhigth
technology products and the production of computef3yprus, Greece and lItaly.

. UAE and Saudi Arabia distribution segmerifhkis segment operates mainly in the distributiohigh
technology products and the production of computetsnited Arab Emirates and Saudi Arabia.

. Other markets distribution segment — This segmeqrdrates mainly in the distribution of high

technology products and the production of computeosher countries that the Group operates irgr
than the countries mentioned above.
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4, OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued

. Services segment — This segment operates in thvésymo of solutions agh services for networks ai
telecommunications and the provision of solutiond aervices for software for customers in Cyg
and abroad.

Information regarding the results of each repodaglgment is presented belowhe performance is evaluat
basd on the profit before taxation of each segmenprasented in management reports which are exdrhy
the Board of Directors. The profit of each segmsentised for the evaluation of the performance sihe
management believes that this informai®the most appropriate for the evaluation of #sutts of all segmen
that are reported. The accounting policies of therating segments are presented in note 3.

Sales and total non-current assets that relatgdagdible assets and property, pland equipment are allocat
between Cyprus and abroad as follows:

Revenue Total non-current assets
2013 2012 2013 2012
€ € € €
Cyprus 52.650.776 62.942.123 22.174.348 21.081.853
Greece 66.310.066 63.411.341 281.195 371.427
United Arab Emirates 204.674.712179.203.180 3.811.573 1.892.947
Other Foreign Countries 166.368.164153.406.865 1.456.600 1.271.216

490.003.718 458.963.509 27.723.716 24.617.443

Major Customer
Revenue from one customer of the Group’s Europearkéts Segment represents approximagély.500.00(

(2012: €10.000.000) of the Group’s total revenue.
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4., OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

2013

External revenue
Intersegment revenue

Other income

Depreciation and amortisation
Personnel costs

Travelling expenses
Provision for bad debts
Professional fees

Rent

Credit insurance
Transportation expenses

Profit from operations

Net foreign exchange gain(loss)

Interest receivable

Interest payable and bank charges

Net finance expense

Share profit of associated company

Profit before tax

Acquisition of property plantand

equipment
Total assets
Total liabilities

40

European Middle East Transactions
Markets Markets between
Distribution Distribution  All other Services Operating
Segment Segment Segments Segments Segments Total
€ € € € € €
131.471.53268.465.565 55.472.571 34.594.050 - .490.003.718
56.929.856 79.008.953 604.533 2.356.846(138.900.188) -
3.657.436  719.108 30.539 1.446.739 (4.661.654) 1.192.168
547.317 258.492 113.719 742.906 - 1.662.434
4.916.565 5.210.589 2.245.933 3.868.589 - 16.241.676
467.177 123.440 141.528 139.844 - 871.989
194531 158.775 299.357 101.578 (12.000) 742.241
862.745 179.653 251.523 425.205 (384.889) 1.334.237
313.315  412.109 124.719 273.041 - 1.123.184
369.242 447.590 110.021 - - 926.853
259.256 131.955 257.087 38.248 (34.900) 651.646
3.800.862 7.198.753 (942.941) 4.095.468 (4.305.584) 9.846.558
170.847 70.490 (25.157) 596.743 (465.996) 346.927
241.214 - 12.457 222.741 - 476.412
(3.269.4@0)861.625)  (99.219)  (443.374) 317.652 (5.355.966)
(2.857.339) (1.791.135) (111.919) 376.110 (148.344) (4.532.627)
(296.833) - - - - (296.833)
646.690 5.407.618 (1.054.860) 4.471.578 (4.453.928) 5.017.098
103.688 2.015.059 162.387 411.757 - 2.692.891

155.321.09795.534.086 28.105.795 51.398.997(109.711.983)220.647.992

121.217.799 67.937.897 26.447.984 32.927.778 (85.905.602)162.625.856
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4., OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

2012

External revenue
Intersegment revenue

Other income

Depreciation and amortisation
Personnel costs

Travelling expenses
Provision for bad debts
Professional fees

Rent

Credit insurance
Transportation expenses

Profit from operations

Net foreign excange gains / (loss)

Interest receivable

Interest payable and bank charges

Net finance expense

Share profit of associated company
Impairment of investments availat

for sale

Profit before tax

Acquisition of property plantand

equipment
Total assets
Total liabilities

European Middle East Transactions
Markets Markets between
Distribution Distribution  All other Services Operating
Segment Segment Segments Segments Segments Total
€ € € € € €
140.139.13217.791.197 58.068.216 42.964.964 - _458.963.509
71.856.35%70.917.479 1.154.240 4.131.234(148.059.304) -
5.407.526 552.421 1.169.207 2.224.713 (8.066.539) 1.287.328
621.024 125.784 99.779 566.115 - 1.412.702
5.510.567 4.485.554 2.304.754 6.109.516 - 18.410.391
405.482  91.299 118.176 245.386 - 860.343
950.762  31.809 180.716 104.843 (746.937) 521.193
962.587 185.172 211.744 307.028 (40.000) 1.626.531
361.932  518.989 173.246 335.237 - 1.389.404
458.778 962.512 7.054 - - 1.428.344
362.046  65.295 270.042 41.579 (32.000) 706.962
5.572.696 4.377.320  (92.877)__ 6.717.145 (6.999.681) 9.574.603
(714.465) 108.467 134.340 329.097 (204.081) (346.642)
1.051.534 - 25.964 240.982 - 1.318.480
(3.862.727)230.148)  (109.262)  (644.520) 240.314 (5.606.343)
(3.525.658) (1.121.681) 51.042 (74.441) 36.233_(4.634.505)
21.319 - - - - 21.319
(2.000.000) - - - - __(2.000.000)
68.357_ 3.255.639  (41.835) 6.642.704 (6.963.448) 2.961.417
188.725 1.328.218 185.355 993.602 - 2.695.900

163.502.97167.347.467 24.474.757

128.221.688 42.175.037 21.687.907

52.730.601 (97.867.311)210.188.485
36.964.297 (74.081.226)154.967.703
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5. OTHER INCOME
THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Commissions and other income 1.237.922 1.319.257
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (45.754) (31.929)
1.192.168 1.287.328
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Dividends receivable from subsidiary companies 72.861 4.969.891
Commissions and other income 428.442 403.428
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.397 71
3.408.200 5.373.390
6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
THE GROUP
(a) Personnel costs
2013 2012
€ €
Staff salaries 13.060.438 15.141.660
Social insurance and related costs 1.924.112 1.832.739
Contributions to Provident Fund 20.930 128.595
Other personnel costs 1.011.403 539.451
16.016.883 17.642.445

The average number of employees during the yeab@4$2012: 590).
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (continued)

(b) Other administrative expenses

Depreciation

Amortisation of research and development

Directors fees - Non executives directors
- Executive directors

Rent

Common expenses

Taxes and licenses

Electricity and water

Cleaning

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance expenses

Other expenses

Telephone and postage expenses

Printing and stationery

Subscriptions and donations

Staff training expenses

Other staff expenses

Computer hardware maintenance expenses

Audit fees

Legal fees

Other professional fees

Advertising expenses

Traveling expenses

Entertainment

Motor vehicles expenses

Transportation expenses

Subcontractors’ fees

Doubtful debts allowance

Total administrative expenses

43

2013 2012
€ €

1.572.434 1.322.674
90.000 90.028
70.600 64.600
154.193 703.345
1.123.184 1.389.404
64.220 70.087
112.121 154.547
320.754 332.808
78.318 74.579
1.248.709 1.755.294
98.266 84.116
260.034 161.555
557.401 566.366
105.886 94.559
118.373 92.201
43.512 118.201
250.533 210.386
79.541 61.354
195.081 264.464
311.817 285.473
827.338 690.708
328.618 388.207
871.989 860.343
135.116 172.183
489.126 511.846
651.646 706.962
344.889 385.886
742.241 521.193
11.245.940 12.133.369
27.262.823 29.775.814
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (continued)

THE COMPANY

(a) Personnel expenses

Staff salaries

Social insurance and related costs
Contributions to Provident Fund
Other personnel costs

The average number of employees during the yea6®#2012: 75).

(b) Other administrative expenses

Depreciation

Amortisation of research and development

Director fees - Non executive directors
- Executive directors

Rent

Common expenses

Taxes and licences

Electricity and water

Cleaning

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance expenses

Other expenses

Telephone and postage expenses

Printing and stationery

Subscriptions and donations

Staff training expenses

Other staff expenses

Computer hardware maintenance expenses

Audit fees

Legal fees

Other professional fees

Advertising expenses

Traveling expenses

Entertainment

Motor vehicles expenses

Transportation expenses

Subcontractors’ fees

Doubtful debts allowance

Total administrative expenses
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2013 2012
€ €

1.945555  2.376.175
251.785 269.587
- 60.197
(10.754) (6.046)
2.186.586  2.699.913

2013 2012

€ €

327.778 364.942
90.000  90.000
70.600 64.600
154.193 158.900
93.448 124.560
1.593 2.291
8.047 10.040
65.043 76.279
5.444 6.658
49.518 169.624
36.159 42.091
(1.034) 28.832
86.495 89.982
8.928 11.262
67.469 41.923
8.237 21.909
13.567 18.858
23.393 11.323
44,617 53.666
130.961 100.991
106.748 228.174
57.585 46.675
279.141 219.360
40.695 58.558
72.696 77.597
30.975 30.737
325.202 347.620
35.304 754.194
2.232.802  3.251.646
4.419.388  5.951.559
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6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (continued)

Note 1

The total fees for the services of the lawyers legdl advisors of the law officecordis, Papapetrou & Co LL
to which Adamos Adamides is a partner, amount t6.EB5 and are included in the ledaks and oth
professional fees. The total fees for the servidesecretary of the company Adaminco Secretarid) &mount to
€50.564and are included in other professional fees.

7. NET FINANCE EXPENSES

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Finance income
Interest receivable 476.412 1.318.480
Net foreign exchanggain 346.927 -

823.339 1.318.480

Finance expense
Interest payable and bank charges (5.355.966) (5.606.343)

Net foreign exchange lo (346.642)

(5.355.966)  (5.952.985)

Net finance expen (4.532.627) (4.634.505)

Net finance expenses recognized in other comprehérss incomethat are to
be reclassified to profit or loss in future periods

Exchange differences in relation to foreign operai (1.935.883) (893.705)
Deferred taxation arising from exchangedifferences in relation to foreic

operations 32.933 (12.301)
Net change in the fair value of investments atdéldor sale 1.221.891 249.440

(681.059) (656.566)
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NET FINANCE EXPENSES (continued)

THE COMPANY

Finance income
Interest receivable

46

Finance expense
Interest payable and bank charges

Net foreign exchange lo

Net finance expen

Net finance income recognised in other compreheng&incomethat are to be
reclassified to profit or loss in future periods
Net change in the fair value of investme¢ available for sale

TAXATION

THE GROUP

Corporation tax — current year
Adjustment for prior years
Special defence contribution
Deferred taxation — (credit) / debit

2013 2012
€ €
220.955  1.026.200
220.955  1.026.200

(2.531.697) (3.020.985)

(193.040)__ (1.051.962)
(2.724.737)  (4.072.947)
(2.503.782)  (3.046.747)

- 249.440
- 249.440

2013 2012

€ €

1.101.660 444.794
- (21.103)
94.232 151.037
(138.026) 326.802
1.057.866 901.530
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8. TAXATION (continued)

The subsidiary companies of the Group are taxékdrcountries they operate as follows:

Company Country Tax rate %
Logicom (Overseas) Limited Cyprus 125
Logicom Solutions Limited Cyprus 12.5
Netcom Limitec Cyprus 12.5
Inteli-scape Ltd Cyprus 12.5
Logicom (Middle East) SAL Lebanon 15
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. Greece 26
Logicom FZE United Arab Emirates 0
Logicom Dubai LLC United Arab Emirates 0
Logicom Jordan LLC Jordan 14
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. Italy 31.4
Logicom IT Distribution Limited Turkey 20
Rehab Technologies Limited Saudi Arabia 26
Logicom Hungary Ltd Hungary 10
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD Bulgaria 10
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1. Romania 16
Noesis Ukraine LLt Ukraine 18
Logicom Services Ltd Cyprus 12.5
Logicom Solutions LLC United Arab Emirates 0
ICT Logicom Solutions SA Greece 26
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC Saudi Arabia 26
Newcytech Business Solutions Cyprus 12.5
Newcytech Distribution Lt Cyprus 12.5
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH Germany 15
Logicom LLC Oman 12
THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Special defence contribution 54.858 128.848
Deferred taxation (435.571) (173.652)
(380.713) (44.804)

The Company is subject to corporation tax at 12gsRall of its profits.
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8. TAXATION (continued)

Reconciliation of taxation with the taxation basgdaccounting profit

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €

Profit before tax 5.017.098 2.961.417
Effective tax rate 16,93% 13,53%
Tax for the year based on accounting profit 8489.39 400.680
Tax effect for:

Depreciation 94.359 47.620
Capital allowances (58.381) (261.075)
Income not allowed in computation of taxable income (1.531.654) (1.174.344)
Expenses not allowed in computation of taxable imeo 1.457.648 1.106.791
Tax losses carried forward 337.500 325.122
Special defence contribution 94.232 151.037
Deferred taxation (185.233) 326.802
Adjustments for prior years - (21.103)

1.057.866 901.530

Reconciliation of taxation with taxation based eg@unting profit

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €

Loss before tax (412.039) (676.499)
Effective tax rate 12,50% 10,00%
Tax for the year based on accounting profit (5%)50 (67.650)
Tax effect for:

Depreciation 52.222 45.494
Capital allowances (27.917) (24.594)
Income not allowed in computation of taxable income (765.099) (599.867)
Expenses not allowed in computation of taxable imeo 453.016 256.045
Tax losses carried forward 339.283 390.572
Special defence contribution 54.858 128.848
Deferred taxation (435.571) (173.652)

(380.713) (44.804)
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8. TAXATION (continued)

Deffered taxation recognized in other comprehensigeme

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Temporary differences arising from foreign exchadiferences 32.933 12.301
Revaluation of land and buildings (132.879) (10.134)
(99.946) 2.167
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Revaluation of land and buildings (129.546) (3.815)

(129.546) (3.815)

9. DIVIDEND
2013 2012
€ €
Dividend paid 1.111.194 _ 1.851.990

During the year a final dividend for 2012 of €1.11194 was paid. This corresponds to €0,015 centshmre
In accordance with IAS 10, dividends are recogniadtie year in which they are declared.

The proposed final dividend for 2013 of €1.851.98@responds to €0,025 cents per shareimadcordanc
with IAS 10, it will be recognized during 2014, thear in which it will be declared.
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

THE GROUP

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings pere is based on the profit attributable to theethaders of th
parent Company, the weighted average nunolbéssued shares and the weighted average nuofligsued share
during the year as follows:

2013 2012
Profit attributable to shareholders (€) 4.055.495 2.039.947
Weighted average number of shares that were ighurgtg the year 74.079.600 74.079.600
Basic earnings per share (cent) 5,47 2,75
Diluted weighted average number of shares 74.079.600 74.079.600
Diluted earnings per share (cent) 5,47 2,75

THE COMPANY

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings e is based on the profit attributable to theedalders of thi
parent Company the weighted average number ofdsshiares and the weighted average number of isshaed:
during the year as follows:

2013 2012
Profit attributable to shareholders (€) (31.326) (631.695)
Weighted average number of shares that were ishurgug the year 74.079.600 74.079.600
Basic earnings per share (cents) (0,04) (0,85)
Diluted weighted average number of shares 74.079.600 74.079.600

Diluted earnings per share (cents) (0,04) (0,85)
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

THE GROUP Land and Computers  Furniture Motor Total
buildings and Vehicles
fittings
€ € € € €

Acquisition cost or

revaluation

2012

1 January 2012 6.376.868 4.827.264 2.211.886 1.409.17714.825.195
Additions for the year 1.322.895 1.152.995 118.034 101.976 2.695.900
Disposals for the year - (530.396) (30.929) (41.069) (602.394)
Exchange differences (61.304)  (27.525) (2.129)  (4.948)_ (95.906)
31 December 2012 7.638.459 5.422.338 2.296.862 1.465.13616.822.795
2013

1 January 2013 7.638.459 5.422.338 2.296.862 1.465.13616.822.795
Additions for the year 1.499.554 867.229 128.957 197.151 2.692.891
Disposals for the year - (166.101) (423) (50.935) (217.459)
Exchange differences (113.012) (36.500) (38.046) (11.409) (198.967)
Revaluation for the year (903.841) - - - (903.841)
31 December 2013 8.121.160 6.086.966 2.387.350 1.599.94318.195.419
Depreciation

2012

1 January 2012 408.015 2.718.275 1.236.488 942.527 5.305.305
Charge for the year 220.001 695.794 206.588 200.291 1.322.674
Disposals for the year - (478.012) (20.318) (41.323) (539.653)
Exchange differences 19.694  (20.683) (378)_ (3.728) (5.095)
31 December 2012 647.710 2.915.374 1.422.380 1.097.767 6.083.231
2013

1 January 2013 647.710 2.915.374 1.422.380 1.097.767 6.083.231
Charge for the year 274.955 951.636 209.871 135.972 1.572.434
Disposals for the year - (102.640) (423) (50.935) (153.998)
Exchange differences (14.331) (32.389) (28.197) (9.369) (84.286)
Revaluation for the year (585.095) - - - (585.095)
31 December 2013 323.239 3.731.981 1.603.6311.173.435 6.832.286
Net book value

31 December 2012 6.990.749 2.506.964 874.482 367.36910.739.564

31 December 2013 7.797.921 2.354.985 783.719 426.50811.363.133
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11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

THE COMPANY Land and Computers  Furniture Motor Total
buildings and Vehicles
fittings
€ € € € €
Acquisition cost or
revaluation
2012
1 January 2012 4.475.000 1.363.768 540.243 525.908 6.904.919
Additions for the year 43.932 78.116 10.391 - 132.439
Disposals for the year - - - (22.629) (22.629)
Revaluation for the year - - - - -
31 December 2012 4.518.932 1.441.884 550.634 503.279 7.014.729
2013
1 January 2013 4.518.932 1.441.884 550.634 503.279 7.014.729
Additions for the year - 81.779 712 - 82.491
Disposals for the year - (856) - (42.313) (43.169)
Revaluation for the year (1.031.432) - - - (1.031.432)
31 December 2013 3.487.500 1.522.807 551.346 460.966_6.022.619
Depreciation
2012
1 January 2012 118.036 942.487 381.574 292.881 1.734.978
Charge for the year 118.224 133.771 23.560 89.387 364.942
Disposals for the year - - - (21.970) (21.970)
Revaluation for the year - - - - -
31 December 2012 236.260 1.076.258 405.134 360.298 2.077.950
2013
1 January 2013 236.260 1.076.258 405.134 360.298 2.077.950
Charge for the year 119.793 136.204 23.835 47.946 327.778
Disposals for the year - (372) - (42.313) (42.685)
Revaluation for the year (356.053) - - - (356.053)
31 December 2013 - 1.212.090 428.969 365.931 2.006.990
Net book value
31 December 2012 4.282.672  365.626 145.500_142.981 4.936.779
31 December 2013 3.487.500 310.717 122.377  95.035_4.015.629
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

On December 1998 the Company acquired land andibgd at Strovolos. At the end of the same mongh th
land and buildings were revalued by independenfepsional valuers. The transfer of ownership of the
building in the Land Registry Department was madilarch 1999.

On 31 December 2013 the Group through independertgsional appraisers proceeded to a revaluafion o
land and buildings as follows:

Surplus/
(Deficit)
€
Logicom Public Ltd Land & Buildings (675.379)
Logicom (Overseas) Ltd Factory (15.364)
Logicom FZE Land & Buildings 254.104
Logicom Jordan LLC Land & Buildings 117.897

On 31 December 2013 the Group assesses that thmaoletvalue of land and buildings of Logicom (Middl
East) SAL in Lebanon is not materially differendrn its fair value.

The revaluations were made according to the contipanealuation method for the computation of mankaue,
with the cost of construction method for theghase price of the building and also on the baifstbe future
prospects of the immovable properties under examima These valuations were made by indeper
professional valuers.

The provision for deferred taxation arising frore tievaluation of land and buildings is presentedote 26.

If the total amounts of land and buildings wereriear out at historic cost, these would have bedolasvs:

2013 2012
€ €
Cost 5.307.723 3.808.169
Depreciation (1.295.316) (1.097.171)

4.012.407  2.710.998

The value of the land which is not depreciatecsifolows:

2013 2012
€ €

Balance 31 December 354.091 354.091
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

12.

54

The subsidiary company Logicom (Overseas) Limitegueredbuildings (land, offices and warehouse) in
Larnaca Free Zone Area in December 19%ind was acquired on a long term lease agreen@nttfre Cypru:
Government to the subsidiary, ending on 30 Septe@b®&6 with an option for renewal for another twage
periods of 33 years each. There is no commitmertehalf of the Company for renewal of the lea$be
buildings are owned by the Group with an initiabttof €130.178 followed by additions of cost €22.6ind
the annual lease payment is €3.225.

The subsidiary company Logicom FZE acquired lanthie Free Trade Zone Area in Jebel Alhe land is
under an operating lease for 10 years from the quau2007 with an option for renewdlhe annual leas

payment is €85.732.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

THE GROUP

Acquisition or revaluation

2012

1 January 2012
Decrease for the year
31 December 2012

2013
1 January 2013
Decrease for the year

31 December 2013

Amortization

2012

1 January 2012
Impairment for the year
Amortization for the year

31 December 2012
2013

1 January 2013
Impairment for the year
Amortization for the year
31 December 2013

Net book value

31 December 2012

31 December 2013

Development  Licensing
Costs Costs Goodwill Total
€ € € €
101.603 459.814 9.949.259 10.510.676
- - (328.199)_ (328.199)
101.603  459.814 9.621.060 10.182.477
101.603 459.814 9.621.060 10.182.477
101.603  459.814 9.621.060 10.182.477
101.538 52.472 653.169  807.179
28 - - 28
- 90.000 - 90.000
101.566 142.472 653.169  897.207
101.566 142.472 653.169  897.207
37 - - 37
- 90.000 - 90.000
101.603  232.472 653.169  987.244
37 317.342_ 8.967.891 9.285.270
- 277.342_ 8.967.891 9.195.233




55
LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

THE COMPANY Licensing

Costs

€

Acquisition or revaluation
2012
1 January 2012 450.000
Additions for the year -
31 December 2012 450.000
2013
1 January 2013 450.000
Additions for the year -
31 December 2013 450.000
Amortization
2012
1 January 2012 42.658
Amortization for the year 90.000
31 December 2012 132.658
2013
1 January 2013 132.658
Amortization for the year 90.000
31 December 2013 222.658

Net book value
31 December 2012 317.342

31 December 2013 227.342
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Goodwill

Logicom Solutions Limited / DAP Noesis Businesati®ols Limitec

Goodwill amounting t€1.102.924 arose on the acquisition of the subsidi@mpany Logicom Solutions Limite
on 1 January 2000 and on the acquisition of theididry company DAP Noesis Business Solutions leéchibn
20 March 2002. Goodwill that arose e acquisition of the above named subsidiariesieseh capitalized ar
was amortized annually in profit or loss Statemanil 31 December 2004. As of 1st January 2005¢zordanc
to IFRS 3, goodwill is no longer amortized, buagsessed annually for impairment.

The carrying amount of goodwill that arose from DRBesis Business Solutions Limited has been imgaiién
an amount equal to its net book value as at 31 mbee 2005. The recoverable amount of the goodwfi
Logicom Solutions Limitd is assessed annually during the reporting datalmylating the greater of the val
in use and the fair value less costs to d&dised on the fact that the fair value cannot besorea, the recoverak
amount equals with the value in use whichakalated as present value of the estimated futast flows, usini
a discount rate of 11% for a period of 3 years #uedterminal value of the company (terminal valk&)r the
determination of terminal value the cash flows 2816 by dividing the dference of weighted average cos!
capital and growth rate have been u3ét: weighted average cost of capital was calculatéd % and the grow
rate in perpetuity at 2%. There is no impairmamthe goodwill at the end of the year becausenétealue of
the goodwill is lower than its recoverable amount.

The amount of goodwill of Logicom Solutions Limitedising from the acquisition on 31 December 2043 i
€449.755 (2012: €449.755).

Newcytech Business Solutions Lim

Goodwill amounting to€7.535.670 arose on the acquisition of the sulbisidiampany Newcytech Busine
Solutions Limited (“Newcytech”) on 30 October 200%he acquisition cost was based on a valuationrtépo
Newcytech that was prepared by external advi The calculation of the value was based orafsimption o
a growth rate of 1% and weighted average cost pitadsof 15,59%.

Management estimates that there is no need foriimpat of the goodwill that arose on the acquisitiaf

Newcytech on the basis that the recoverable amexg#eds the carrying amount of goodwill. The recable
amount equals the value in use that is calculaedeapresent value of the estimated future casvsffor a period
of 3 years and the terminal value of the companoy.tike determination of the terminal value the démshs after
2016 were used divided with the difference of theighited average cost of capital and the growth rEibte

weighted average cost of capital was calculatedl#é and the growth rate to perpetuity to 2%.

The amount of goodwill of Newcytech Business Solusi Limited arising from the acquisition on 31 Daber
2013 is €6.624.403 (2012: £€6.624.403).
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Inteli-scape Limited

Goodwill amounting to €1.893.733 arose on the &itioh of the subsidiary company Inteli-scape Ledit
(“Inteliscape”) on 29 November 2011. The acquisitomst was based on a valuation of report for istape that
was prepared by external advisers. The calculatfahe value was based on the assumption of a froate of
1,5% and weighted average cost of capital of 18%nagement estimates that there is no need for impat of
the goodwill that arose on the acquisition of lisipe on the basis that the acquisition is hitjieem the net value
of goodwill. The recoverable amount is equal thlue in use which is calculated as the presanewvof estimated
future input for a period of 3 years and the Teahiralue of the Company. For the determinationhefterminal
value the cash flows after 2016 were used dividedifference of the weighted average cost of chjpital the
growth rate. The weighted average cost of capita @alculated to 11% and the growth rate to peitpetu2%.

The amount of goodwill of Inteli-scape Limited amig from the acquisition on 31 December 2013 i8€3.733
(2012: €1.893.733).

The main assumptions that were used in calculéiagresent value of the estimated future cashsflasvassessed
and evaluated by the Management are:

Discount rat

The discount rate is calculated at the same levgha weighted average cost of capital of the Gréup the
calculation the interest rate on 5 year governrbenids, the cost of financing after the tax deducttbe market
interest rate and the effect of changes in the etark the Company were taken into account.

Growth rate for terminal value

The rate is calculated based on previous experiehttee Company’s growth rate and the Company’sreeys of
operations, and by also taking into account theoomgtechnological development, expertise and égpee of the
Company. The rate is compared with the growthaathe Gross Domestic Product of Cyprus, the cguintwhich
the Company is operating.

Estimated future inflov

The future inflows from the above subsidiaries haeen calculated based on the growth rates of coiepan
recent years as well as on the business develogsters of the companies:

. The budget for 2014 shows that the turnover of Ne@ah Business Solutions Ltd and Logicom Solutions
Ltd will remain at the same levels as in 2013, whsrthe turnover of Inteli-scape Ltd will increatsking into
consideration projects that the companies expegtetform during the year as well as the difficutbeomic
conditions that are expected to affect the achiergrof the planned development

. The growth for 2015 is estimated to be at negatites at the level of 1%, while projected marginatease

of 1% is estimated for the year 2016. This restat@nis considered necessary in view of a worsepinthe
economic crisis in Cyprus, where the company opsrat

. The growth after 2016 is expected to be withingkpectations of the Management based on growth data
for the country and segment of operations of them@any.

Management does not consider that there will bersiderable change in the above main assumpti@satti
affect the recoverable amount of goodwill so thatill be lower than the carrying amount.
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12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Development/licensing costs

The software development costs and I8iag costs arose on the acquisition of the subgidiampany DAP Noes
Business Solutions Limited on 20 March 2002.

These costs relate to the use and distributiomfbfvare, are capitalized and then amortized inipesfdloss on ¢
straight line basis over their useful economic difefollows:

Development costs 5 years
Licensing costs 2 year

Licencing costs relate to the acquisition of thstrithution rights of Nokia products in Cyprus whibhve beel
acquired by Logicom Public Ltd on 11 July 2011 thgb a distribution contract with duration until thied of 2013
with a right of renewal for a further year. Thisnt@ct was renewed successfully up to the end &# 2Gith the
right for renewal of an addtional one year.

Costs relating to the distribution of productseapitalised and amortised in profit dnds with equal annual charc
over the expected useful economic life for 5 years.

13. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/CONTINGENT CO NSIDERATION

NewCytech Business Solutions Lim

On 27 July 2009, the Company acquii@g77% of the shares of Newcytech Business Salsitlamited for
€3.015.00. On 30 October 2009, the Company acquired theirénga63,23% for €5.300.000. The totalstmf
the subsidiary which amounted to €10.240.329, ghetflicontingent consideration of €1.925.329.

On 31 December 2013 the Group owes an amount @f.€36 for the repayment of the contingent consiitara
relating to Newcytech.
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13. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/CONTINGENT C ONSIDERATION (continued)

Inteli-scape Limited
On 29 November 2011, the Company acquired the 180%e shares of Inteli-scape Limited for €2.554.37he
total cost for the acquisition of the subsidiangludes a contingent consideration of €1.244.376.

The purchase agreement provides that the contingergideration is payable subject to the achievémithe

targets set for the annual profit before tax oélirécape Limited for the years 2011 until 2014eTdonsideration
will be payable in partial payments within 30 déysn the finalization of the audited financial statents of Inteli-
scape Limited for each of the years stated above.

The contingent consideration has been determingeelea the Group and former shareholder at €97510@0
discounted value of this amount was estimated3a36£529.

The contingent consideration was adjusted in 2G1f8lows:

€
1 January 2013 1.131.507
Payment during the year (294.978)
31 December 2013 836.529
The contingent consideration is analysed in stewrhtand long term, as follows:
2013 2012
€ €

Short-term 200.000 300.000
Long-term 636.529 831.507

836.529 1.131.507
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13. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY/CONTINGENT C ONSIDERATION (continued)

The total contingent liabilities are analysed indeterm and short-term as follows:

Long-term Shorterrr Total
€ € €
NewCytech Business Solutions Limi - 304.956 304.956
Inteli-scape Limited 636.529 200.000 836.529
636.529 504.956. 1.141.485
14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company has the following investments in subsjccompanies:
Name Country of 2013 2012 Cost
incorporation  Percentage Percentage 2013
% % €
Logicom (Overseas) Limited Cyprus 100 100 -
Logicom Solutions Limited Cyprus 100 100 -
Logicom (Middle East) SAL Lebanon 100 100 52.652
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. Greece 100 100 1.206
Logicom FZE United Arab
Emirates 100 100 3.296.728
Logicom Dubai LLC United Arab
Emirates 100 100 92.124
Logicom Jordan LLC Jordan 100 100 78.372
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. Italy 100 100 1.834.834
Rehab Technologies Limited Saudi Arabia 100 100 0.38p
Logicom Hungary Ltd Hungary 100 100 12.217
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.l.Romania 100 100 63
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD Bulgaria 100 100 10.048
Noesis Ukraine LLt Ukraine 46 46 11.214
Logicom Services Ltd Cyprus 100 100 10.000
Verendrya Ventrures Ltd Cyprus 60 60 600
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH Germany 100 100 27.000
6.731.634

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidiemynpany Logicom Services Holdings Ltd, 100% of
Logicom Solutions Ltd in Cyprus with share capdbE8.550.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mypanies Enet Solutions — Logicom S.A. and Logico
FZE, 100% of Logicom IT Distribution Ltd in Turkeyith share capital of €5.240.392.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mypany Logicom Solutions Ltd, the remaining 54% o
the subsidiary in Ukraine, Noesis Ukraine LLC.
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (continued)

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidiemynpany Verendrya Ventures Ltd, the 100% of the
subsidiary in Cyprus, Netcom Ltd.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidieoynpany Logicom FZE, 100% of the subsidiary,
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC with share capital of €09896.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@ynpany Logicom Services Ltd, 100% of Newcytech
Business Solutions Ltd in Cyprus with share camifs8756.776.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@ynpany Logicom Services Ltd, 100% of Newcytech
Distribution Ltd in Cyprus with share capital of.880.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidampany Logicom Services Ltd, 100% of the subsydia
in United Arab Emirates, Logicom Solutions LLC wghare capital of €56.589.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsida@mpany Logicom Services Ltd, 100% of the subsydia
in Greece, ICT Logicom Solutions SA with share talppf €100.000.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsid@mpany Logicom Services Ltd 100% of the subsydiar
in Cyprus, Inteli-scape Limited, with share capdfE85.500.

The Company owns indirectly, through the subsidmiliogicom FZE and Logicom Dubai LLC 100% of
Logicom LLC in Oman, with share capital of €41.075.

On 31 December 2013, the Company made an impairassessment of its investments by comparing the net
asset value of each investment with the carryinguarh There was no indication for impairment in tiadue

of the investments in subsidiaries, except for Netd td, Verendrya Ventures Ltd, Logicom Bulgaria@0O),
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.Rehab Technologies Ltd and Logicom Solutions LLC
based on the criteria discussed above.

The Company issued a financial support commitmenhé Group companies noted above, confirming that
the Group will continue to provide financial supptar enable them to continue as a going concernmaeet
their liabilities as they fall due.
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15.
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The following table includes the dates of acquisitithe nominal values and the number of sharédseahain

subsidiary companies:

Logicom (Overseas) Limited
Logicom Solutions Limited
Netcom Limitec

Logicom (Middle East) SAL
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A.
Logicom Jordan LLC

Logicom FZE

Logicom Dubai LLC

Logicom ltalia s.r.l.

Logicom IT Distribution Limited
Rehab Technologies Limited

Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1.

Logicom Bulgaria EOOD
Logicom Hungary Ltd

Noesis Ukraine LLt

Verendrya Ventrures Ltd
Logicom Services Ltd

Logicom Solutions LLC

ICT Logicom Solutions SA
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC
Newcytech Business Solutions
Newcytech Distribution Lt
Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH
Inteli-scape Ltd

Logicom LLC

EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES

Date of

acquisition/
incorporation

01/01/1999
01/01/2000
27/04/2000
25/07/2000
21/02/2001
07/08/2001
03/10/2001
07/11/2001
14/06/2005
01/12/2005
01/08/2006
19/03/2007
12/04/2007
15/06/2007
30/05/2008
30/01/2009
06/05/2009
16/08/2009
03/11/2009
29/09/2009
30/10/2009
30/10/2009
29/09/2010
29/09/2011
02/09/2012

Nominal
Value

EUR 1,71
EUR 1,71
EUR 1,71
LBP 15.000
EUR 2,94
JOD 1
AED 1 m.
AED 100
EUR 10.000
YTL 25
SAR 500
RON 200
BGN 20.000
HUF 3 m.

UAH 184.176

EUR 1
EUR 1
AED 1.000
EUR 1
SAR 10
EUR 1,71
EUR 1,71
EUR 1
EUR 1,71
OR1

Number of
shares

000.
900
10.000
0G0
410.000
50.000
1
3.000
1
520.000
@.oo
1
1
1
1
1.000
10.000
300
100.000
2.680.0
442.559
5.000
25.000
50.000
20.000

The Group participates in the consortium M.N Lintd&¥ater Co. Ltd and M.N. EPC Water Co. (partnghsi
with 50% holding through its subsidiary Verendryaritures Ltd. These consortiums have undertaken the
construction and management of the desalinationt pieEpiskopi.

During 2012, the Group has also acquired a 50%imglithrough its subsidiary Verendrya Ventures litda
consortium for the renovation and operation ofdRisting desalination unit in Larnaca.

The Group recognizes the above investments usagdhity method.
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15. EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES (continued)
The Group through the consolidation of the resoftehe subsidiary company Verendrya Ventures Ltd
recognised a total loss of €296.833 (2012: pra?it.819) resulting from the indirect involvementthe
partnership M.N. E.P.C Water Co., in the compani{M.imassol Water Co. Ltd and in the company M.N.
Larnaca Desalination Co. Ltd.

2013 2012
€ €
M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd - -
M.N. E.P.C Water Co. - 3.259
M.N. Larnaca Desalination Co. Ltd - -
- 3.259

M.N. Larnaca
Desalination M.N. Limassol M.N. E.P.C

Co. Ltd Water Co. Ltd Water Co.
€ € €
Balance at the beginning of the year - - 3.259
Additions 5.000 - -
Charge for impairment (5.000) - (3.259)
Balance as at 31 December - - -
Significant total amounts of investments accourfitedising the equity method:
2013 M.N. Larnaca
Desalination Co. M.N. E.P.C M.N. Limassol

Ltd Water Co.  Water Co. Ltd Total
Holding 50% 50% 50%
Statement of Financial Position Date 31/12/2013 12/P013 31/12/2013

€ € € €
Non Current Asse 5.323.428 21.841  50.299.839 55.645.108
Current Assets 1.186.948 3.153.232 5.995.727 10.335.907
Total Assets 6.510.376 3.175.073 56.295.566 65.981.015
Current Liabilities (1.875.178) (3.176.077) (5.247.951) (10.299.206)
Long-term Liabilities (4.711.675) - (51.719.523) (56.431.198)
Total Liabilities (6.586.853) (3.176.077) (56.967.474) (66.730.404)
Net Asset (76.477) (1.004) (671.908) (749.389)
Income 5.627.500 147 1.032.625 6.660.272
Expenses (5.626.937) - (381.231) (6.008.168)
Loss (86.477) (7.522) (499.667) (593.666)
Group'’s share of net assets (38.239) (502) (335.954) (374.695)

(43.238) (3.761) (249.834) (296.833)

Group’s share of losses
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EQUITY ACCOUNTED INVESTEES (continued)
2012 M.N. E.P.C  M.N. Limassol
Water Co.  Water Co. Ltd Total
Holding 50% 50%
Statement of Financial Position Date 31/12/2012 12/P012
€ € €
Non Current Asse 21.847 52.672.273 52.694.120
Current Assets 6.629.040 6.102.653 12.731.693
Total Assets 6.650.887 58.774.926 65.425.813
Current Liabilities (6.644.369)  (5.497.603) (12.141.972)
Long-term Liabilities - (53.449.564)  (53.449.564)
Total Liabilities (6.644.369) (58.947.167) (65.591.536)
Net Asset 6.518 (172.241) (165.723)
Revenues 22.175.570 26.035.412 48.210.982
Expenses (22.178.864)  (25.989.481) (48.168.345)
(Loss)/profit (3.294) 45,931 42.637
Group’s share of net assets 3.259 (86.121) (82.862)
Group'’s share of (loss)/profit (1.647) 22.966 21.319
INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND L 0SS
THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Shares of the companies listed in ASE 233.566 -
Shares of the companies listed in CSE 6.254 5.845
Other investments 8.543 8.543
248.363 14.388
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Shares of the companies listed in ASE 233.566 -
Shares of the companies listed in CSE 4.694 4.285
Other investments 8.543 8.543
246.803 12.828

As at the date of the approval of the financialesteents, on 7 April 2014, the value of the shaiadead in the

CSE was € 6.614 and the shares traded in ASE wh Z39.
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INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Investments available for sale consist of sharegublic companies Demetra Investments Public Ltd
("Demetra") and Bank of Cyprus Public Company LtB@C"). The shares of Demetra are traded on the
Cyprus Stock Exchange, whilst the BOC shares areumently traded. The investment in BOC secesiti
was a result of the conversion of the 47,5% of togi Solutions Ltdot Newytech Business Solutions Ltd
deposits held into BOC, into shares. These investmare presented at fair value which has beemrdeted

at € 4.567.470 for Demetra and € 124.992 for BOC.

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
1 January 2.547.545 1.750.560
Purchases 923.026 2.547.545
Impairment of investments - (1.750.560)
Reduction in fair value of investments 1.221.891 -
31 December 4.692.462 2.547.545
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
1 January - 1.750.560
Purchases - -
Impairment of investments - (1.750.560)

31 December - -

The estimates used for the valuation of the investmavailable for sale are analysed in note 30.

INVENTORIES
THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Net value of inventories at 31 December 51.31P.69 43.460.726

The provision for the decrease of the value of imoges has decreased by €649.578 (2012: dec€da684.746
as a result of the sale of inventories for whigtr@vision was recorded in previous years, and efitlisreasén
the provision of the year.
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18. INVENTORIES (continued)
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Net value of inventories at 31 Decernr 2.221.534 3.328.850

The provision for the decrease of the value of mwees was decreased by €13.508 (2012: dec&4a527.090
as a result of the sale of inventories for whickréhwas a provision in previous years, and of tisesiasén the
provision of the year.

Inventories consist of finished goods for sale apdre parts. Part of the spare parts can somelimesidon
their own as finished goods. Work in progress feenldetermined by management as immateriattear@fore
it is not presented separately. Inventories a@gdtnet of any provision for inventory determiasdbsoletand
which possibility cannot be sold.

19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Trade receivables 100.065.951 95.032.656
Other receivables 14.288.268 12.909.483
Prepayments 3.415.171 1.938.216
117.769.390 109.880.355
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Trade receivables 5.351.838 4.415.964
Other receivables 6.039.897 6.891.974
Prepayments 204.421 9.986
Amounts receivable from associated companies (R6é}e 932.295 582.254
12.528.451 11.900.178

Trade and other receivables are stated after tHactien of doubtful debts allowance which amounied
€5.821.314 (2012: €5.457.236) for the Group anéil#$8.938 (2012: €126.512) for the Company.

Part of trade receivables of Logicom Public Ltddpprus and Malta and the subsidiaries Enet Solstion
Logicom S.A. in Greece and Logicom FZE in UnitecaBfEmirates have been settled through the factoring
agreement without recourse. The total amount otatslthat were settled on 31 December amounted to
€13.262.685 (2012: €18.764.029).

The risks in relation to trade and other receivalale presented in note 30.
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20. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

21.

THE GROUP

Cash in hand
Current accounts with banks

THE COMPANY

Cash in hand
Current accounts with banks

The deposit interest rate for 2013 were 4,0% pauan(2012: 4,0%).
For cash flow statement purposes, cash in handastdequivalents include:

THE GROUP

Cash at bank and in hand
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan (Note 25)

THE COMPANY

Cash at bank and in hand
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan (Note 25)

SHARE CAPITAL
2013 2013
Number of
Shares €

Authorised
Ordinary Shares at €0,34 each
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2013 2012
€ €
72.892 30.151
22.859.109 31.850.206
22.932.001  31.880.357
2013 2012
€ €
1.430 710
3.066.253  19.825.955
3.067.683 19.826.665
2013 2012
€ €
22.932.001 31.880.357
.642.787) (45.932.882)
(19.739.786) (14.052.525)
2013 2012
€ €
3.067.683 19.826.665
.480.673) (31.677.914)
(27.682.990) (11.851.249)
2012 2012
Number of
Shares €

100.000.000 34.000.000 100.000.000 34.000.000

Issued and fully paid
Balance 1 January

74.079.600 25.187.064

74.079.600

25.187.064

Balance 31 December

74.079.600 25.187.064

74.079.600

25.187.064




22. RESERVES

THE GROUP

Balance 31 December 2011

Profit for the year

Exchange differences in relation
to

foreign operations

Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings
Surplus on revaluation

of investmetns available for sale
Total comprehensive income for
the year

Proposed dividend for

2011 that was paid

in 2012 (Note 9)
Revaluation reserve realised
through use

Balance 31 December 2012

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2013

Difference Share Consolidated Revaluation
arising Premium Retained Reserve
on the Reserve Earnings

conversion
of the

share capital
to Euro

€ € € €

116.818 10.443.375 23.778.177 3.465.319
- 2.039.947 -

- 10.134

- 2.039.947 10.134
- (1.851.990) -
- 74.863 (74.863)
- (1.777.127) (74.863)

116.81 10.443.375 24.040.997 3.400.590

Fair ¥alu Translation Hedging
Value Reserve erRes
Reserve
€ € €
(249.440) (4.905.831) (2.780.628)
- (906.006) 365.355

249.440 - -
249.440 (906.006) 365.355
- (5.811.837) (2.415.273)

68

Statutory Total Non- Total
Reserve controlling
Interest

€ € € €
209.362 30.077.152 29.746 30.106.898

- 2.03979 19.940 2.059.887

- 4(0B51) - (540.651)

- 10.134 - 10.134
- 249.440 - 249.440
- 1.758.870 19.940 1.778.810

- (1.8840) - (1.851.990)
- (1.851.990) - (1.851.990)

209.362 29.984.032 49.686 30.033.718




22. RESERVES (continued)

THE GROUP

Balance 31 December 2012

Profit for the year

Exchange differences in relation to
foreign operations

Deficit arising on the revaluation

of land and buildings

Deferred taxation arising on
revaluation of land and buildings
Surplus arising from the revaluation
of investments in shares

available for sale

Total comprehensive income for
the year

Dividend proposed for

2012 that was paid

in 2013 (Note 9)
Revaluation reserve realised
through use

Balance 31 December 2013

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED
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Difference Share Consolidated Revaluation Fair Value Translaton Hedging
arising Premium Retained Reserve Value Reserve rRese
on the Reserve Earnings Reserve
conversion of
the
share capital
to Euro
€ € € € € € €
116.818 10.443.375 _24.040.997 3.400.590 - (5.811.837) (2.415.273)
- - 4.055.495 - - -
- - - - - (1.902.950) 820.242
- - - (318.746) - -
- - 132.879 -
- - - 1.221.891 - -
- - 4.055.495 (185.867) 1.221.891 (1.902.950) 820.242
- - (1.111.194) - - -
- 22.080 (22.080) - - -
- - (1.089.114) (22.080) - - -
116.818 10.443.375 _27.007.378 3.192.643 1.221.891 (7.714.787) (1.595.031)
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Statutory Total Non- Total
Reserve controlling
Interest
€ € € €
209.362 29.984.032 49.686 30.033.718
- 4.0554 (96.263) 3.959.232
- (1.082.708) - (1.082.708)
- (3186) - (318.746)
- 132.879 - 132.879
- 1.221.891 - 1.221.891
- 4.008.811 (96.263) 3.921.548
- (1.1194) - (1.111.199)
- (1.111.194) - (1.111.194)
209.362 32.881.649 (46.577) 32.835.072
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22. RESERVES (continued)

THE COMPANY

Balance 31 December 2011

Loss for the year

Net change in the fair value of
investments available for sale
Deferred taxation arising on

revaluation of
land and buildings

Total comprehensive income for the

period

Dividend propsoed for 2011 that
was paid in 2012 (Note 9)
Revaluation reserve realised

through use

Balance 31 December 2012

THE COMPANY

Balance 31 December 2012

Loss for the year

Deficit arising on the revaluation

of land and buildings

Deferred taxation arising on

revaluation of
land and buildings

Total comprehensive income for the

period

Dividend proposed for 2012 that
was paid in 2013 (Note 9)
Revaluation reserve realised

through use

Balance 31 December 2013

Year ended 31 December 2013
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Difference
arising Share Retained Revaluation Fair Total
on the Premium Earnings Reserve Value
conversion of Reserve Reserve
the share capital
to Euro
€ € € € € €
116.818 10.443.375 (3.841.935) 2.624.998 (249.440) _9.093.816
- (631.695) - (631.695)
- - - 249.440 249.440
- - 3.815 - 3.815
- - (631.695) 3.815 249.440 (378.440)
- (1.851.990) - (1.851.990)
- - 74.863 (74.863) - -
- - (1.777.127) (74.863) - (1.851.990)
116.818 10.443.375 (6.250.757) 2.553.950 - _6.863.386
Difference Share Retained Revaluation Fair Total
arising Premium Earnings Reserve Value
on the Reserve Reserve
conversion of
the share capital
to Euro
€ € € € € €
116.818 10.443.375 (6.250.757) 2.553.950 - 6.863.386
- - (31.326) - - (31.326)
- - - (675.379) - (675.379)
- - - 129.546 - 129.546
- - (31.326) (545.833) - (577.159)
- - (1.111.194) - - (1.111.194)
- - 22.080 (22.080) - -
- - (1.089.114) (22.080) - (1.111.194)
116.818 10.443.375 (7.371.197) 1.986.037 - 5.175.033
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22. RESERVES (continued)

Retained earnings
The retained earnings include accumulated gainssels of the Company.

Share premium reserve
The share premium reserve consists of amountsriedtdrom the issue of shares at prices higher than
nominal value.

Reserve arising from the change of the nominalevafuthe shares

The reserve arising from the change of the sharesiinal value consists of the difference arisirgpfrthe
change of the nominal value of the shares, follgvilre adoption of the Euro as the official currenéyhe
Republic of Cyprus.

Revaluation reserve
The revaluation reserve consists of the accumulatedunts of revaluations of land and buildings Hrel
deferred taxation arising on the revaluations.

Fair value reserve
The fair value reserve consists of the accumulatedunts of revaluations of investments availabteséde at
their fair value.

Translation Reserve

The translation reserve consists of the accumulexetiange differences that arise on the translatiaghe
equity of the foreign subsidiary companies, usimg éxchange rate prevailing at the end of the gedrthe
exchange differences that arise from the long-terams of the parent company to the foreign subsidia
companies.

Exchange differences that arise from the long-tkyams to foreign subsidiary companies are transfeto
other comprehensive income and presented in thel&@on reserve in the financial statements ofGheup.
Exchange differences are transferred to profitlasd on the disposal of the subsidiary companyfeibed
taxation arising from net exchange differences tngge from the translation of the long-term loass
transferred to other comprehensive income andesgmted in the translation reserve.

Exchange differences arising from long-term loam$oteign subsidiary companies are recognised afitpr
and loss in the year they are incurred in the fir@rstatements of the parent Company.

Hedging Reserve
Hedging Reserve consists of the accumulated amafntee hedging of the net investment in foreign

subsidiary companies with the Group’s liabilitie¢sadoreign currency.

Statutory reserve in United Arab Emirates, in Lefraand in Jordan
This reserve consists of amounts transferred eyeay from retained earnings, according to the siau
requirements applicable in these countries.
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24.

LOGICOM PUBLIC LIMITED
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Year ended 31 December 2013

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

THE GROUP

Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Other payables
Deferred income

THE COMPANY

Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Other payables
Deferred income

The risks in relation to trade and other payabitegpaesented in note 30.

TAX REFUNDABLE AND PAYABLE

THE GROUP

Tax refundable
Tax payable

THE COMPANY

Tax refundable

Tax payable

72

2013 2012
€ €
49.793.808 47.474.111
5.226.082  5.598.480
10.650.216  9.901.418
76.323 -
65.746.429  62.974.009
2013 2012
€ €
32.575.841 31.277.081
(24.024) 257.278
1.558.317  1.709.409
34.110.134  33.243.768
2013 2012
€ €
654.825 349.604
1.279.986 366.696
2013 2012
€ €
137.059 137.059
29.721 9.850
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25. LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Long-term loans 15.334.542 20.384.084
Short-term loans 35.197.263 22.719.335
Bank overdrafts (Note 20) 42.671.787 45.932.882
93.203.592 89.036.301
The long-term loans of the Group are repayabl®k®ds:
THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Within one year 7.679.363 6.399.262
Between two and five years 7.655.179 13.984.822
15.334.542  20.384.084
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Long-term loans 9.770.885 11.926.312
Short-term loans 4.097.600 4.320.146
Bank overdrafts (Note 20) 30.750.673 31.677.914
44.619.158 47.924.372
The long-term loans of the Company are repayabfelkmsvs:
THE COMPANY
2013 2012
€ €
Within one year 3.247.907 2.276.184
Between two and five years 6.522.978 9.650.128
9.770.885 11.926.312
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25. LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS (continued)

The long term loans of the Group and the Compamgisbof:

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable imeseyears including a grace period of two yearsh i
equal quarterly installments of USD 567.056 (€4T8)1The interest rate is equal to 3 month LIBORG0%
annually and the first installment was paid on 6582009.

Loan in Euro repayable in eight years, with 15 équarterly installments of Euro 225.000. The iestrrate
is equal to 6 month EURIBOR + 2,0% annually andfitst installment was paid on 31/12/2009.

Loan in Euro repayable in eight years, with 15 ¢équarterly installments of Euro 408.000. The iestrrate
is equal to 6 month EURIBOR + 2,0% annually andfitst installment was paid on 30/04/2011.

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable ieseyears including a grace period of two yearsh Wb
equal quarterly installments of USD 116.255 (€88)29he interest rate is equal to 3 month LIBOR0%4,
annually and the first installment was paid on 3(Z011.

Loan in United States Dollars (USD) repayable weseyears including a grace period of two yearsh Wb
equal quarterly installments of USD 756.539 (€598)3The interest rate is equal to 3 month LIBORO%4
annually and the first installment was paid on 3(Z011.

Two loans in Euro of a total amount of Euro 458.0@payable in three years, with 36 equal monthly
installments of a total amount Euro 14.080.

The weighted average cost of the bank overdraf, 386 annually (2012: 6,0%). The bank overdrafts ar
repayable on demand by the respective banks.

The interest rate of short-term loans is equaltw®th LIBOR plus 4,25% annually and 6 month LIBEIRS
4,25% annually (2012: 3 month LIBOR plus 4,00% adlyuand 6 month EURIBOR plus 4,00% annualy).
Short-term loans are repayable within three mofrtha the day they are signed.

The undrawn balance of the bank overdrafts of theu® at 31 December 2013 amounted to €43,5 millions
(2012: €48 millions) and of the Company to €8,Siomils (2012: €26,6 millions).
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25. LOANS AND BANK OVERDRAFTS (continued)

The bank overdrafts, the short-term and the long teans are secured with:

1. The guarantee of Logicom Solutions Limited €82.000.000, €19.648.916, $3.000.000, €7.688.
€3.199.66Za1 $600.000.

2. First mortgage with registration number Y2258/85axctory and offices in Larnaca with registrat
number L8 on the name of Logicom (Overseas) LimitgcE170.000 (it also secures the liabilities
Logicom (Overseas) Limited).

3. First mortgage with registration number Y1858/99oants to €598.010, second mortgagith
registration number Y3404/99 amounts to €256.29@ third mortgagewith registration numbe
Y3405/99 amounts to €170.860 on building with reegison number N1664 at Ayia Paraskewned
by Logicom Public Limited

4. First mortgage with registration numbg1953/99 dated 15 September 1999 on plot with nedish
number N1665 in Nicosia (Ayia Paraskevi area, Stlas) for€133.270, owned by Logicom Pub
Limited.

5. Second mortgage with registration number Y5753/8ted 21 July 2000 oplot with registratior
number N1665 in Nicosia (Ayia Paraskevi area, Stlos) for€136.688, owned by Logicom Pub
Limited.

6. Notice accounts of Logicom Public Limited, Logic@olutions Limited and Logicom FZE

7. Pledge of 100% of the shares in Newcytech BusiSesgtions Ltd with reg. number 145820.

8. Corporate guarantees on guarantee docud@ dated 07/10/2005 of the company Logic
Solutions Limited for the amount of €20.503.217

9. Corporate guarantees on guarantee docud@ dated 07/10/2005 of the company Logic
Solutions Limited for the amount of €2.562.902.

10. Assignment of receivables of Logicom Public Ltd foe amount €1.998.533 and $9.998.678.

11. The guarantee of Logicom (Overseas) Limited forGE@G1.

12. First, second, third, fourth, fifth and sixth floed charge on the assets of Newcytech Business
Solutions Limited, amounted to €4.991.105 (20129€4.105).

13. Assignment of trade agreements of Newcytech Busisesutions Limited, amounted €208.00C
(2012: €£333.000).

14. Assignment of trade receivables of Newcytech Bussin®olutions Limited, amounted €900.00C
(2012: €900.000).

15. Corporate guarantee of Logicom Public Limited f6r@1.875 (2012: €5.991.875).
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION

Liabilities of deferred taxation

Transfer
to Statement
Transfer
Liabilities Assets to other of Comprehensive Liabilities
2013 2013 Reserves Income 2012
€ € € € €

THE GROUP

Deferred taxation arising from:

Temporary differences arising

from differences between

depreciation and capital allowances (651.704) (1.643) - (19.401) (633.946)
Temporary differences arising from

loss for the year - 2.097.350 - 21.403 -

Revaluation of land and buildings (458.785) - 1392.8 - (591.664)

Temporary differences arising from

administrative expenses (368.164) 94.926 - (117.672) (155.566)

Temporary differences arising from

unrealised exchange difference (35.590) 438.067 - 300.904 -

Exchange difference 259.879 (155.812) - - 226.942

(1.254.364) 2.472.888 132.879 185.233 (1.154.234)

THE COMPANY

Deferred taxation arising from:

Temporary differences arising

from differences between

depreciation and capital allowances (9.579) - - 9.524 (19.103)

Temporary differences arising from

loss for the year - 1.855.985 - 89.558 -

Revaluation of land and buildings (430.824) - 128.5 - (560.370)

Temporary differences arising from

unrealised exchange difference - 382.329 - 336.494 -
(440.403) 2.238.314 129.546 435.576 (579.473)

The Company calculates deferred taxation on deb#rtces for all deductible temporary differenced &ax
losses when it expects that tax liability will @&isom future profits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsetéfie is a legally enforceable right to offset cottax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred taxes relatédheodame tax authority.

An amount of US$ 54.000 (Euro: 40.927) arising freamporary differences has not been recognized as a
deferred tax asset in the subsidiary Logicom ITtiikistion Ltd as it is unlikely that future profitsill arise in
order to utilise the asset.
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27. CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS

The most important contingencies are as follows:

1. The Company has provided a bank guarantee of Us® 5.000.000 (€3.625.553) tdaeign supplier fo
providing a trading credit facility. This guaraetis valid from 19 February 2013 until 18 Febru2@y 4.

2. The Company has provided a second bank guarahtgeto EURO 1.800.000 to a second foreigppdier
for providing a trading credit facility. This quatee was due on 10 February 2013 and was renewiéd u
10 February 2014.

3 The Company has provided a third bank guarantes do USD 1.000.000 (€725.111) to a thfodteign
supplier for providing a trading credit facilityThis guarantee is valid from 04 April 2013 until 83ril
2014.

4. The Company has provided a fourth bank guagawitep to USD 1.600.000 (€1.160.177) to a fotothign
supplier for providing a trading credit facilityThis guarantee is valid from 12 April 2013 until April
2014.

5. The Company has provided a fifth bank guaraonfegp to EURO 34.1720 the Director of Customs al
Excise Department for the use of a bonded warehioube Free Trade Zone in Larnaca.

6. Companies of the Group have providethk guarantees in order to participate to govemrejects an
private sector projects.

Apart from the tax liabilities that have alreadgheccounted for in the consolidated financiakstents base
on the existing information, it is possible that additb tax liabilities may arise during the examinataf the
tax and other affairs of the companies of the Group

Litigation

Trade and other receivables include an amount dd U$ million (€1,2 m.) due from a customer the
subsidiary company Logicom FZE, that in 2007, cddse operations in the Middle Ea3the company filed
legal claim demanding payment of outstanding inesifrom the sale of computer systembe court decisio

ordered the customer to pay the required amouhtSih 1,6 m (€1,2 m) The lawyer of the company sh
monitor the implementation of the action in thisttea A provision has been made in respect of 100%e
outstanding amount.
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28. OPERATING LEASE

29.

30.

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Payments:
Within one year 401.951 304.314
Between one and five years 1.083.264 382.320
After more than five years 288.060 467.461

The Group rents a number of buildings, warehousdsnaotor vehiclesThe Group assess the categorizatic
to operating lease or hire purchase for the rettsarfirstly, the land is not transferable and setty, because tr
rents are adjusted to the market rent prices ataegtervals and for the reason that the Grouptsnvolved in
the residual values of the buildings, it was asfsat substantially the risks and rewards reméimthe owner
Based on the above factors, it is concluded theatahses, are operating leases.

The Group acquired land in the Larnaca Free Trame Area in December 1994, on a Idegn operating leas
agreement ending on 30 September 2016 from theuSy@pvernment, with an option for renewal for aro
two lease periods of 33 years each.

The Group acquired land in the Free Trade Zona Amelebel Ali through the subsidiary Logicom FzEthe
United Arab Emirates. The land was acquired omg-+term operating lease agreement for 10 years frénngust
2007, with an option for renewal.

The Group also acquired offices and a warehouS§eaece through the subsidiary Enet Solutions —¢@piS. A.
under a lease agreement.

The amount of leases that was recognized durin@ 201he statement of comprehensive incomé3s4.79¢
(2012: €566.900).

Included in operating leases is an amoulniciv relates to hire purchases, which is considassichmaterial to b
disclosed separately.

FAIR VALUES

Management believes that the fair values of thenfinal assets and liabilities of the Group and@benpany art
approximately equal to the amounts shown in thekbab the end of the year

RISK MANAGEMENT

The main financial assets held by the Group andChrapany are cash at bank, investments and tratietaer
receivables. The main financial liabilities of tBeoup and the Company are bank facilities anddaamd trade
payables. The Group and the Company are exposhe following risks from their financial assets diadbilities.
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.1Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of default by counter pestto transactions mainly from trade receivablethe Groug
and the Companylhe Group and the Company ensure the applicati@ppfopriate mechanisms and ens
the maintenance of related monitoring procedures amtrols over credits. Credit risk imsonitored on al
ongoing basis.

The Group entered into an agreement with Atradiresdi€ Insurance N.V. for the insurance of the dréufat
the Group offers to its customerBhe issuance of such insurance agreement is coedide be the mo:
appropriate method for hedging against credit risk.

The insurance agreements for the trade receivardsthe procedures required by these agreemente
improved significantly the monitoring and contrdlteade receivables, mainly in the approval of d@réaits,
which is done in cooperation with the credit inswo®& company that has the resources for a bettéragiom o
the credibility of each debtott should be noted that the credit insurance coaltsade receivables other tl
governmental or semi-governmental organizationsedsas physical persons.

The carrying value of investments represents thaman credit exposure. The maximum exposure toitred
risk at the reporting date of the consolidatedrial statements was:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €

Equity accounted investees - 3.259
Investments available for sale 4.692.462 2.547.545
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 248.363 14.388
Trade and other receivables 117.769.390 109.880.355
Cash and cash equivalents 22.932.001 31.880.357

145.642.216 144.325.904
THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Investments available for sale 4.692.462 -
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 248.363 12.828
Long-term loans to subsidiary companies 9.686.752.0.125.057
Trade and other receivables 12.528.451 11.900.178
Cash and cash equivalents 3.067.683 19.826.665
Balances with subsidiary companies 68.460.312 55.283.576

98.684.023 97.148.304
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.1Credit Risk (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group held cash and cash equivalent amount€a2@59.109 (2012: €31.850.206}ich is the maximur
credit risk exposure for these assafash and cash equivalents are deposited in bankBremcial institutions
which are valuated at Caal up to A2, based on Msodbluation, from CCC up to A+ based on Standard
Poor’s valuation and from RD up #A- based on Fitch's valuation.

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the Groop tfade receivables by geographic region, is bgvis:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Europe 46.697.840 58.118.438
Middle East 53.368.111 36.914.218

100.065.951  95.032.656

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Europe 5.351.838 4.415.964

5.351.838 4.415.964

In accordance to the above analysis 47% of the sduvade receivables (2012: 61%) originate fronmdpe
53% (2012: 39%) of the Group’s trade receivablégimate from the Middle East.

The ageing of the remaining trade receivables fslbsns:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
0 until 90 days 87.852.711 85.270.128
91 until 180 days 6.985.032 4.826.925
More than 180 days 5.228.208 4.935.603

100.065.951  95.032.656
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.1Credit Risk (continued)

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
0 until 90 days 4.887.657 4.210.681
91 until 180 days 304.428 84.555
More than 180 days 159.753 120.728

5.351.838 4.415.964

It is not considered necessary to provide for theunt of trade receivables of the Group that atstanding for a
period longer than 180 days since the largestqfatis amount arises from the services segmenteavtie credit
period is much higher, th@edibility of the customers is at higher levels éime repayment is made based on sp

agreement. The amount that arises from the disivibsegment has been recovered in some caseshaftgear end
or it is considered to be recoverable based ofattts of each case.

The ageing of the balances of the subsidiary coiepan the Company’s books is as follows:

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
0 until 180 days 68.460.312 55.283.576
More than 180 days 9.686.752  10.125.057

78.147.064  65.408.633

The provision for doubtful debts for the year whgtgly increasedn relation to the provision of the correspond
period of 2012. Group’s magement estimates that the credit insurance hasisamtly reduced the risk for doubtt
debts. The provision for doubtful debts is analyasdollows:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Balancel January 5.457.236 5.338.720
Provision for doubtful debts 364.078 118.516

Balance 31 December 5.821.314 5.457.236
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.1Credit Risk (continued)

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Balance 1 January 126.512 126.257
Provision for doubtful debts 22.426 255
Balance 31 December 148.938 126.512

The Group estimates that the fair value of trads @ther receivables is not significantly differdérim the
carrying value in the financial seahents, as the average repayment period of tradiether receivables
less than 6 months.

30.2Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of fluctuations lretvalue of financial instruments due to moveméntsarket
interest rates. Income and cash flows from opanatad the Group and the Company are dependentangels
of market interest rates, since the Group and timafany have material assets which bear interdst. Group
and the Company are exposed to interest rate nisdloorowings. Borrowing in variable interest ragsposes
the Group and the Company in interest rate risk dffects cash flows. Borrowing in fixed intereates
exposes the Group and the Company in interesrisitehat affects the fair value. The manageménhe
Group and the Company is monitoring the fluctuatiofinterest rates on an ongoing basis and ensheaes
the necessary actions are taken.

The interest rates and repayment dates applicabledns and bank facilities are stated in note 24.
Sensitivity analysis on interest rates

A possible increase of the interest rates by 1%elation to the weighted average interest ratethefyear
would decrease the profit for the year. The anslpsiow assumes that all other parameters remastarat:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Long-term loans (153.345) (203.841)
Short-term loans (351.973) (227.193)
Bank overdrafts (426.688) (459.329)
Cash and cash equivalents 228.591 318.502

(703.415) (571.861)
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.2Interest rate risk (continued)

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Long-term loans (97.709) (119.263)
Short-term loans (40.976) (43.201)
Bank overdrafts (307.507) (316.779)
Cash and cash equivalents 30.669 198.260

(415.523) (280.983)

A possible decrease of the interest rates by thee gzercentage would have an equal but oppositetaife the
profit for the year.

30.3Foreign exchange risk

This risk arises from adverse movements in foreigrhange rates.

TheCompany and the Group are subject to foreign exgdaisk on sales, purchases and loans in curreathes
than the Company’s and subsidiary companies fumati@urrency, and on the long term loans to for
subsidiaries. Management is aware of foreign exgbaisk and is examining alternative methods tahbetie risk.

The hedging of foreign exchange risk is managethbyGroup Financial Controller together with thesEntive
Directors. This issue is discussed and examineitheatBoard of Direct@ meetings because the Compan
materially affected from the movements in foreigmrencies against the Euro.

Until today, the hedging methods that have beed against foreign exchange risk are the following:

1.

Natural Hedging. The Company maintatosthe maximum possible degree, assets (investnieritseign
subsidiaries) and liabilities (bank overdrafts,rslamd long term loans) at the same currency, mdm@ USD
In this way any gain or loss in assets is hedgethéyorresponding loss or gain in liabilities.

The percentage of sales in foreign currency ori totaover, is approximately the same with the patage
of bank borrowing in foreign currency in relatianthe total borrowings of the Group.

The bank borrowing is usually made in the currethey the suppliers invoice the Company.

In cases of projects were thatal cost of completion of the project is knowarfr the time of the validatic
of the tender, then forward contracts are usedth®period required to complete theject, for the specifi
amount in foreign currency that the Company wilitpeniced.

In addition, the Company enters into forward exgfganontracts based on turnover at regular inte.a:
weekly, for covering the payments to suppliers Hasethe credit period that they give to the Conypém
this way the purchase of foreign currency for payiséa suppliers in future periods is secured wité
receipts from trade receivables.
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.3Foreign exchange risk (continued)

Hedqing of net investment in foreign operation
From 1 January 2010 the Group applies hedge adoguat decrease the foreign exchange risk

More specifically, the equity and long-term loahattare part of the net investment in subsididtzgicom FZE,
Logicom Dubai LLC, Logicom (Middle East) SALpgicom Jordan LLC and Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC,exé
the functional currency is the U.S. Dollar are hetlgith the bank borrowings of the Group in U.Sll&oHedging
is determined on a quarterly basis from 1 Janu@d02and the amount is adjusted accordinglge hedge
effectiveness is assessed on the monthly basitahe extent the hedging is ineffective the exgeadifference:
are recognized in profit or loss.

On 31 December 2013 the amounts that were hedged&D 25.000.000f net investment in the above forei
companies and USD 25.000.000 of bank borrowings.

The carrying value of financial assets and liaie#itof the Group denominated in foreign currencthatdate
of presentation of the consolidated financial stegmts is as follows:

THE GROUP EURO UsD
2013 2012 2013 2012
€ € € €
Trade and other receivables - 1.432 12.721.662 16.561.822

Trade and other payables (83.243) (16.506) (46.797.297) (42.859.665)
Long-term loans - - (17.723.158) (11.164.680)
Short-term loans - - (5.651.000) (7.205.724)
Bank overdrafts 5.036 2.737_ (34.436.265) (25.691.873)

(78.207) (12.337)__ (91.886.058) (70.360.120)
THE COMPANY uUsD
2013 2012
€ €

Trade and other receivables 10.436.077 6.674.913
Trade and other payables (43.801.242) (30.117.022)
Long-term loans (8.188.231) (7.024.464)
Short-term loans (5.651.000) (4.320.146)
Bank overdrafts (34.508.347) (25.302.893)
Balances with subsidiary companies 92.040.448 47.637.488

10.327.705 (12.452.124)
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.3Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The following foreign exchange rates were usedhéngreparation of the Consolidated Financial Statem

Average Rate Rate as at reporting date
2013 2012 2013 2012
€ € € €
UsD 1 0,7530 0,7783 0,7251 0,7579

Sensitivity analysis on fluctuations of foreing baage rates

A possible strengthening of the Euro against theDd#ar and the other currencies by 10% on 31 Ddxm
2012 would have increased/decreased respectivelyrtbfit for the year and the shareholders funilbe
analysis below assumes that all other parametersnaily interest rates remain constant:

THE GROUP
Effect on the Effect on profit or loss
shareholders funds
2013 2012 2013 2012
€ € € €
usD 6.013.368 (2.504.003) 8.353.278 6.396.375
6.013.368 (2.504.003) 8.353.278 6.396.375
THE COMPANY Effect on the Effect on profit or loss
shareholders funds
2013 2012 2013 2012
€ € € €
uUsD 938.882 1.132.011 938.882 1.132.011
938.882 1.132.011 938.882 1.132.011

A possible weakening of the Euro against the almoveencies by 10%vould have equal but opposite effect, if
other parameters remain constant.

30.4Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that arises when the eymlate of assets and liabilities does not condthien expiries di
not concur, the performance can increase but aaree time the risk for losses can also increase. Group ani
the Company have procedures in place to nizensuch losses, like retaining sufficient amoumtsash and othe
highly liquid assets and retaining sufficient amisuim secured credit facilities in order to coviebilities when

they fall due.
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.4Liquidity risk (continued)
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The Management estimates that the ability of theu@rto receive in advance its trade receivablesutytr the
factoring agreement without recourse in Greeceaesleven further the liquidity risk.

Bank loans and overdrafts of the Group and the Gmyjare presented in note 25.

The expected cash outflows based on the informaticinded in the Consolidated Financial Statemants

presented below:
THE GROUP

Liquidity Risk

31 December 2013
Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Operating leases

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts
Contingent consideration

31 December 2012
Long-term loans
Short-term loans
Operating leases

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts
Contingent consideration

Cash outflows arising from contractual liabilities

6 months or 6-12 1-2 2-5 More than 5
Balance less months years years years
€ € € € € €
15.334.542 3.934.808 3.068.109 7.000.695 612.640 718.290
35.197.26335.197.263 - - - -
1.773.275 211.902 190.049 611.975 471.289 288.060
65.746.4285.746.429 - - - -
42.671.78742.671.787 - - - -
1.141.485 504.956 - 315.000 321.529 -
161.864.781148.267.145 _ 3.258.158 7.927.670 1.405.458  1.006.350
20.384.084 3.653.389 2.745.873 5.782.910 8.201.912 -
22.719.33522.719.335 - - - -
1.154.095 157.809 146.505 191.160 191.160 467.461
62.974.0082.974.009 - - - -
45.932.88245.932.882 - - - -
1.436.463 604.956 - 831.507 - -
154.600.868136.042.380 2.892.378 6.805.577 8.393.072 467.461
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.4Liquidity risk (continued)

THE COMPANY

Liquidity Risk

31 December 2013
Long-term loans
Short-term loans

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts

31 December 2012
Long-term loans
Short-term loans

Trade and other payables
Bank overdrafts

30.5Fair Value
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Cash outflows arising from contractual liabilities

6 monthsor 6-12 1-2 2-5 More than 5
Balance less months years years years
€ € € € € €

9.770.885 1.623.955 1.623.952 5.997.765 525.213 -
4.097.600 4.097.600 - - - -
34.110.1334.110.134 - - - -
30.750.67330.750.673 - - - -
78.729.292 70.582.362 1.623.952 5.997.765 525.213 -
11.926.312 1.138.092 1.138.092 2.638.389 7.011.739 -
4.320.146 4.320.146 - - - -
33.243.7683.243.768 - - - -
31.677.91431.677.914 - - - -
81.168.140 70.379.920 1.138.092 2.638.389 7.011.739 -

Items of the assets and liabilities of the Grough lie Company as these are classified in amortissidor fair

value are presented below:

Assets and liabilities in amortised cost:

THE GROUP

Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Long term loans

Short term loans

Bank overdrafts
Contingent consideration
Trade and other payables

2013
€

117.769.390

22.932.001
(15.334.542)
(35.197.263)
(42.671.787)

(1.724.375)
(65.746.429)

2012
€

109.880.355

31.880.357
(20.384.084)
(22.719.335)
(45.932.882)

(1.436.463)
(62.974.009)

(19.973.005) (11.686.061)
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

30.5Fair Value (continued)

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Long-term loans to subsidiary companies 9.686.752.0.125.057
Balances with subsidiary companies 68.460.312 55.283.576
Trade and other receivables 12.528.451 11.900.178
Cash and cash equivalents 3.067.683 19.826.665
Long term loans (9.770.885) (11.926.312)
Short term loans (4.097.600) (4.320.146)
Bank overdrafts (30.750.673) (31.677.914)
Trade and other payables (34.110.134) (33.243.768)

15.013.906  15.967.336

The fair values of the financial assets and litibsi of the Group and the Company are approximakelysame
as the amounts reported in the books at the egdanf

Assets and liabilities at fair value:

THE GROUP
2013 2012
€ €
Investments available for sale 4.692.462 2.547.545
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 248.363 14.388

4.940.825 2.561.933

THE COMPANY

2013 2012
€ €
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 246.803 12.828

The table below analyses financial assets cartitaravalue, based on the valuation method usetktermine
their value. The different levels have been defiagdollows

. Level 1: investments measured at fair value usungep prices in active markets.

. Level 2: investments measured at fair value basedatuation models in which all significant inputs
that affect significantly the fair value are basedobservable market data.

. Level 3: investments measured at fair value basedatuation models in which all significant inputs

that affect significantly the fair value are nosbd on observable market data.
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30. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

THE GROUP
31 December 2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

€ € €
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 248.363 - -
Investments available for sale 4.567.470 - 124.992

4,815.833 124.992
31 December 2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

€ € €
Investments at fair value through profit and loss 14.388 - -
Investments available for sale 2.547.545 - -

2.561.933 - -

During both 2013 and 2012 there were no transfetsden the two levels reported above.
The fair value of investments through profit ansislis based on the stock exchange prices at tbetirgpdate.

The fair value of shares that are classified t@stments available for sale dr@sed on stock exchange price
the reporting date except the investment in BankCyfrus shares which are not traded on the @8Bup’s
management estimates that the fair value of theestig€1 each and has classified the total invexsti124.992
in Level 3. The Group has also investments in séesirof Laiki Bank,the fair value of which was estimatec
zero on 31 December 2012.

Although management evaluates that its estimateshi® fair value of investments available for sale
appropriate, the use of different methodologiesstimates would result in deriving to different amts of fair
value.

30.6Capital Management

31.

Group’s and Company’s management has as a printiplenaintenance of a strong capital base for uppart
of the credibility and trust of the investors amdditors as well as the market as a whole. Managemenitors
continuously the return on equity.

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT OF THE COMPANY

The Cyprus economy has been adversely affected finentrisis in the Cyprus banking system in coniiomc
with the inability of the Republic of Cyprus to bow from international markets. As a result, thepBblic of
Cyprus entered into negotiations with the Europ@ammission, the European Central Bank and theriatemal
Monetary Fund (the “Troika”), for financial suppowhich resulted into an agreement and the Eurqgdegision
of 25 March 2013. The decision included the restning of the two largest banks in Cyprus throtigil in”.
During 2013 the Cyprus economy contracted furthién evdecrease in the Gross Domestic Product.
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31. OPERATING ENVIRONMENT OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Following the positive outcome of the first and@ed quarterly reviews of Cyprus’s economic progranom
the European Commission, the European Central Badkhe International Monetary Fund during 2018, th
Eurogroup endorsed the disbursement of the schethaleches of financial assistance to Cyprus.

On 29 March 2013 the Central Bank of Cyprus isstiecrees relating to Laiki Bank and Bank of Cyprus,
implementing measures for these two banks undeRéiselution of Credit and Other Institutions Law26fL3.

On the basis of the relevant Decrees, Laiki Bank placed into resolution. What remained in LaikinR
were mainly the uninsured deposits and assetgdeuiiprus. The assets of Laiki Bank in Cyprusjribared
deposits and the Eurosystem financing have beesftnaed to Bank of Cyprus, with compensation far t
value of the net assets transferred, the issubasés by Bank of Cyprus to Laiki Bank.

The recapitalization process for the Bank of Cypras completed in accordance with the relevantesscof
the Resolution Authority through “bail-in”, that terough the partial conversion of uninsured degadsito
shares. In addition, the holders of shares and idsbbuments in Bank of Cyprus on 29 March 2018eha
contributed to the recapitalization of Bank of Qypthrough the absorption of losses. As a resuliefbove
process the balances of the Group in the Laiki Banke decreased in value by €84.897. 47.5% of ureds
deposits at the Bank of Cyprus Group were converrttm shares of nominal value € 1 and 37.5% were
converted into pledged deposits worth € 128.600.

Taking into account the existing debt, the avadaidnking facilities the Group maintains with fgrebanks,

the available cash and the fact that over 80% efttinover of the Group relates to activities abdrdhe
Company's management has concluded that the dewetdp in the Cyprus Economy have not been and are
not expected to have a material effect on the asset liabilities of the Company and the Group.

The Company’s management is unable to predicthalldevelopments which could have an impact on the
Cyprus economy and consequently, what effect, yf #mey could have on the future financial perfonee
cash flows and financial position of the Company.
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32. DIRECTORS’ INTEREST

The percentage of the share capital of the Compaatywas held by each member of the Board of Dirsct
directly or indirectly, is as follows:

31/12/2013  07/04/2014
Fully paid Fully paid

Shares Shares
% %
Adamos Adamidés 0,27 0,27
Varnavas Irinarchds 51,55 51,55
Sparsis Modestou 0,06 0,06
Takis Klerides 0,34 0,34
Nikos Michaela - -
George Papaioannou 0,68 0,68
Anthoulis Papachristoforou 0,50 0,50

1. The direct ownership of Mr. Adamos Adamides oApfil 2014 is 0,25% and the indirect ownershipttha
arises from the participation of the Company AdamiBecretarial Limited is 0,02% and his wife Mviaro
Adamidou, is 0,01%.

2.  The indirect ownership of Mr. Varnavas Irinarstom 7 April 2014 is 51,55% arises from the pgutition of
the company Edcrane Ltd

33. SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST

The shareholders who held, directly or indireathgre than 5% of the share capital of the Compang e

follows:
31/12/2013 07/04/2014
% %
Varnavas Irinarchds 51,55 51,55
Demetra Investment Public Ltd 10,28 10,28

1. The indirect interest of Mr. Varnavas IrinarchosApril 2014is through the company Edcrane Ltd.
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34. DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS

No important contract ests or existed at the end of the financial year anthe date of issuing the financ
statements in which the members of management,dpeuses or their underage children have or haettabr
indirect significant interest, except from the eayhert contracts of Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos and
Aristodemos Anastassiades.

1. Contract of Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos, Managing Director
Employment contract as Managing Director of thenBany for two years from 1 January 2005, with
annual salary (13 months) of €93.9%Bich will be increasing at a proportion equallie annual rat
of inflation, as determined by the annual index3dnJanuary each year or at a rate equal toové
his last salary, whichever is higher. For 2013aheual salary of the Managing Director was €109.45
The Company will also pay annually (12 months)datertainment expenses an amount of €25,629
that will be increasing in every following annuariwd at a proportion equal to the rate of inflatias
determined by the annual index on 31 January eaghaor at a rate equal to 4%, whichever is higher
For 2013 the allowance for entertainment expensesiated to €25.629.
In addition, the Company provides to the Direetoappropriate vehicle and covers all related esg&n
The contract was renewed for one year from 1 Jgr2@14,with the same annual salary (13 mont
of €109.454. The Company will also pay annually (12 months),datertainment expenses the s:
amount of €25.629.
Mr. Varnavas Irinarchos is comn@t not to form, assist or take part in any wathaincorporation ¢
a company or business, which performs operatiomslasi or competitive to the operations of -
Company during his employment and for at least ywars after his departure from the Compally.
Varnavas Irinarchos accepts that this constrailnyiso means in contrast with the general prinail
Restraint of Trade, and that it is considered nealste as the employee benefited from the bonug
of shares during the listing of the Company in@&E.
2. Contract of Mr. Aristodemos Anastasiades, Directorof the Networks and Telecommunication:
Sector

Employment contract as Director of the Companyfdor years from 1 April 2004, with annual salary
(13 months) of €81.464 incréag at a proportion equal to the rate of inflatias, determined by tt
annual index on 31 January each year or at a gatal &0 4% over his last annual salary, whiches
higher. For 2012 the annual salary of Mr. Anasideas was €114.458.

The Company will also pay annually (12 months}, datertainment expenses, an amoung1f.94(
that will be increasing in every following perioat, a proportion equal to the the rate of inflatias
determined by the annual index on 31 January df gear or at a rate equal to 4%, whichever is highe
For 2013 entertainment expense allowance amouat€f.265. In addition the Company provides
the Director an appropriate vehicle and coverseddited expenses. For the year 2013 Mr. Anastasiade
received bonus of €95.000hich was given based on the results of the sudnsidit which he is
Managing Director.

The contract expired on 31/03/2013 and was notwededue to his resignation from the Boarc
Directors on 28/03/2013.

Mr. Aristodemos Andssiades is committed not to form, assist or take m any way in th
incorporation of a company or business, which perfooperations similar or competitive to
operations of the Company during his employmentfanét least two years after hispieture from
the Company. Mr. Aristodemos Anastasiades acchatghis constraint is by no means in contrast
the general principle of Restraint of Trade.
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DIRECTORS' CONTRACTS (continued)

3. Contract of Mr Anthoulis Papachristoforou, Group Financial Controller

Mr. Anthoulis Papachristoforou who was appointedlérNovember 2013 has no employment contract
the company. In 2013 the annual salary of Mr. Papstoforou amounted to € 102.64Fhe remuneration «
Mr. Papachristoforou for 2014 will be the same @3

REMUNERATION OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of non-executive directors ardyard as follows:

2013 2012
€ €

Adamos Adamides 27.700 26.600
Sparsis Modestou 10.500 9.450
Takis Klerides 8.800 7.400
Nicos Michaela 9.150 7.050
Michalis Sarris 7.400 7.400
George Papaioannou 7.050 6.700

70.600 64.600

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The companies of the Group buy and sell goods amndces according to their needs from other Group
companies Transactions are mainly carried out at coBhere are cases where transactions are carrieat out
a price other than cost when this is agreed betwsemparties involvedWhen necessary, Logicom Public
Limited charges every year its subsidiary compawiiis a fee for administration services.

The amounts that Logicom Public Limited chargedaitbsidiary companies were as follows:
2013 2012
€ €

Administration Services
Logicom Solutions Limited 144.000 144.000

Commissions
Logicom Solutions Limited 120.000 120.000
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Public Ltd to its sulasidcompanies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
€ €

Logicom Solutions Limited 869.056 1.195.492
Newcytech Distribution Lt 176 402
Newcytech Business Solutions 2.208.215 2.679.883
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 21.051.057 29.148.142
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.260.223 2.130.000
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 492.798 975.363
Logicom FZE - 13.204
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. 4.509.924 4.900.815
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1. 7.975.907 6.225.997
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD - 969.821
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 276 -

The balances between Logicom Public Ltd and itsislisgry companies in the books of the parent coyppaare
as follows:

Long-term loans to subsidiary companies

2013 2012
€ €
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 1.857.733 1.941.792
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 3.463.346 3.620.055
Logicom FZE 2.149.663 2.246.930
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.216.010 2.316.280

9.686.752 10.125.057

There is no written agreement between the parehtransubsidiary companies, regarding the long-teems
receivable from subsidiary companies. The loans beadnterest and there is no fixed repayment date.
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Balances with subsidiary companies

Logicom (Overseas) Limited
Netcom Limitec

Logicom Solutions Limited
Inteli-scape Ltd

Logicom Services Ltd
Newcytech Distribution Lt
Newcytech Business Solutions

ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A.

ICT Logicom Solutions SA
Logicom Jordan LLC

Logicom (Middle East) SAL
Logicom FZE

Logicom Dubai LLC

Logicom Solutions LLC
Logicom ltalia s.r.l.

Logicom IT Distribution Limited
Rehab Technologies Limited
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC

Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1.

Logicom Bulgaria EOOD

Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH

Verendrya Ventrures Ltd

The above balances are repayable according tcatlheenof each transaction.
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2013 2012
€ €

Debit / Debit /

(Credit) (Credit)
(325.762) (368.609)
81.312 66.563
(3.868.087) (1.900.596)
(278.686) (304.085)
15.528.143 15.476.145
(13.435) 195.284
759.126 879.956
3.025.471 6.051.369
- 38.200
2.346.870 2.599.359
4.162.200 (10.831)
(3.669.068) (5.322.286)
7.075.677 4.005.967
563.514 449.279
6.191.558 5.467.790
5.237.475 5.659.045
- 6.072.063
19.490.246 6.389.662
4.459.899 3.535.589
973.380 1.009.962
(306.655) (397.400)
7.027.134 5.691.150
68.460.312 55.283.576
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Balances with associated companies
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2013 2012
€ €

Debit / Debit /

(Credit) (Credit)
M.N. E.P.C Water Co. 182.314 182.566
M.N. Larnaca Water Co Ltd 335.956 92.285
M.N. Limassol Water Co. Ltd 414.026 307.403
932.296 582.254

The balances with associated companies and thédsmrdyscompany Verendrya Ventures Ltd, relate te th
financing of the construction, maintenenace andatjmn of the desalination plants in Cyprus. Thdity of

the Company to recover the amounts receivable dispen the operating environment that the Company

operates in and its analysed in notes 30 and 35.

The sales made by Logicom FZE to Group companies a follows:

Sales

2013 2012

€ €

Logicom Public Limited 483.118 77.608
Logicom Jordan LLC 2.802.819 4.096.345
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 2.956.984 3.307.680
Logicom Dubai LLC 69.699.967 59.266.420
Logicom Solutions LLC - 1.834
Logicom IT Distribution Limited 43.682 31.464
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 2.860.721 3.793.113
The sales made by Logicom (Middle East) SAL to Groampanies were as follows:
Sales

2013 2012

€ €

Logicom Public Limited 15.454 10.964
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. - 275.973
Logicom Jordan LLC 109 3.145
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 6.363 9.363
Logicom FZE 15.008 319.303
Logicom IT Distribution Limited - 222
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 1.240 30.201
Logicom Dubai LLC 100.853 -
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The sales made by Logicom Dubai LLC to Group coriggawere as follows:

Sales

Logicom Public Limited
Logicom (Middle East) SAL
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Logicom Solutions LLC

The sales made by Logicom Jordan LLC to Group caonesavere as follows:

Sales

Logicom Public Limited
Logicom (Middle East) SAL
Logicom FZE

Logicom IT Distribution Limited
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A.

The sales made by ENET Solutions - Logicom S.AStoup companies were as follows:

Sales

Logicom Public Limited

Logicom Solutions Limited

ICT Logicom Solutions SA

Logicom ltalia s.r.l.

Logicom IT Distribution Limited

Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1.
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD

Logicom Dubai LLC

Newcytech Business Solutions

2013 2012
€ €
- 76
37 534
- 18.668
2013 2012
€ €
10.724 8.720
27.244 993
17.379 812
3.429 -
6.876 -
2013 2012
€ €
3.684.493 3.776.140
17.119 5.922
40.201 145.424
2.691 14.393
11.653.769 16.769.103
1.420.579 1.137.747
- 740.224
1.972 2.398
- 40.929
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Solutions Ltd to Groupanies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited 33.228 29.263
Newcytech Business Solutions 461.331 524.054
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 849.134 2.122.208
Inteli-scape Ltd 93.604 162.221
The sales made by Logicom ltalia s.r.l. to Groumpanies were as follows:
Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited - 120.457
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 147.290 57.444
Logicom Jordan LLC - 181
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1. 32.562 75.055
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD - 123.736

The sales made by Logicom IT Distribution s.r.IGmup companies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
Logicom Public Limited 3.325

ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 180.970 60.445
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD - 52.638
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The sales made by Logicom Bulgaria EOOD to Grouppanies were as follows:
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Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited 10.575
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 122.100
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1. 241.718
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. 3.728
The sales made by Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC to Groompanies were as follows:
Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited - 2.481
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. 5.262 -
Logicom Jordan LLC 25.460 14.724
Logicom (Middle East) SAL 1.256 -
Logicom FZE 129.646 293.202
Logicom IT Distribution Limited 13.329

The sales made by Newcytech Business Solutiongédhtdo Group companies were as follows:

Sales
2013
€
Logicom Public Limited 2.524
Logicom Solutions Limited 54.604

Inteli-scape Ltd 110.619

2012
€

36.778
87.368
579.522
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Newcytech Distribution Limite@toup companies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited 32.481 15.084
Newcyteh Business Solutions Ltd 36.028 32.140
ICT Logicom Solutions SA 689 630
Logicom Solutions Limited 9.805 942
The sales made by Inteli-Scape Limited to Groupgames were as follows:
Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom Public Limited 28.115 16.099
Newcytech Business Solutions 774 12.338
Logicom Solutions Limited 552.096 561.384

The sales made by Logicom I.T. Distribution LimitedGroup companies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Enet Solutions - Logicom S.A. 6.294
Logicom FZE 222.52¢
Logicom Jordan LLC 3.439
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC 1.686

The sales made by ICT Logicom Solutions S.A. touproompanies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012

Enet Solutions - Logicom S.A. 40.302
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The sales made by Logicom Distribution Germany GrabGroup companies were as follows:

Sales
2013 2012
€ €
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. 147.146 314.054
The balances between Group companies and the faoemiany are stated below:
Balances with related companies
2013 2012
€ €
Debit/ Debit/
(Credit) (Credit)
Logicom (Overseas) Limited 325.762 368.609
Netcom Limitec (81.312) (66.563)
Logicom Solutions Limited 3.868.087 1.900.596
Inteli-scape Ltd 278.686 304.085
Logicom Services Ltd (15.528.143) (15.476.145)
Newcytech Distribution Lt 13.435 (195.284)
Newcytech Business Solutions (759.126) (879.956)
ENET Solutions - Logicom S.A. (4.883.204) (7.993.161)
ICT Logicom Solutions SA - (38.200)
Logicom Jordan LLC (4.562.880) (4.915.639)
Logicom (Middle East) SAL (7.625.546) (3.609.224)
Logicom FZE 1.519.405 3.075.356
Logicom Dubai LLC (7.075.677) (4.005.967)
Logicom Solutions LLC (563.514) (449.279)
Logicom ltalia s.r.l. (6.191.558) (5.467.790)
Logicom IT Distribution Limited (5.237.475) (5.659.045)
Rehab Technologies Limited - (6.072.063)
Logicom Saudi Arabia LLC (19.490.246) (6.389.662)
Logicom Information Technology Distribution s.r.1. (4.459.899) (3.535.589)
Logicom Bulgaria EOOD (973.380) (1.009.962)

Logicom Distribution Germany GmbH

Verendrya Ventrures Ltd

306.655  397.400

(7.027.134)

(5.691.150)
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

During the year the companies of the Group pai@ldivds to the Company, as follow:

Dividend for 2013:

2013
€
Logicom FZE 1.857.361
Logicom Services Ltd 1.040.000
Verendrya Ventrures Ltd 81.000

37. EVENTS AFTER THE YEAR END

There were no significant events after the repgriifates that hava bearing on the understanding of
consolidated financial statements.



